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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on HB 10285, the combined
budget for the Retirement and Investment Office (RIO) and the Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS). Rep. Huetter is absent, but excused from this hearing,

Steye Cochrang - Exccutive Director of the Retirement Investment Office (R1O) - had

prepared written testimony, With him were the Deputy Executive Director and the Fiscal and

Investment Officer.  In the budget we have come before you with a base budget of 100% of
previous biennium budget and also have certain requested items beyond that 100%, which are
essentially represented by 2 things - one is an additional FTE requested for the State Investiment
Board Program, and the other is for educational needs for trustees on both the State Investment
Board and the Tenchers Fund for Retirement, The Retirement Investment Office is charged with

responsibility of ndministering the investment program for the investiment board which the dollar
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amount is approaching 4 billion dollars, and also administer the benefits program for the teachers
fund for retirement which is excess of a billion dollars.

On page 3 of the written testimony there are graphs that redate 1o the request for the
additional FTLE, Right now the office has 17 persons in the Retirement Investment office,
essentially 4 of these persons are assigned to the State Investment Board, and the other 13
persons work in the Teachers Fund for Retirement.  Refers to the graphs as to the growth of the
funds, divergence of the funds, and investment dollars per budget dollars has increased
dramatically, On the second graph they have added the additional FTE yequested,

M, Cochrane speaks of background on the request includes information on the board
and how it used to rely heavily on outside consultants for guidance for investment information,
and now the board s 11 members strong, that gets itself involved very instrumentally with all the
details of the investment programs. We manage 18 different pools of investments for a variety of
clients, 9 of which are statutory and 9 of which are contractual, We also have 20 investment
managers who help carry out each of these individualized mandates, The program itseltis
becoming increasingly more complex, using [ different asset classes, within cach of these we
have a variety of styles and strategies that work, some are very technologically advanced, some
synthetic strategics that require a high level knowledge of understanding by the State Investment
Board. This Board reccives education every month, 'hey are very active in the decision
making. Therefore, the other part of our request, the moneys for staff and board education, are
critical to allowing these board members to carry out their fiduciary dutics, By law, these
members are charged with acting as prudent investors, and are in fact fegally responsible for the

decisions they make,
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Jage 3 of the written testimony at the bottom, notes the historical total of FTE's for R1O,
The new individual sought would be to assist a lot in the investiment accounting functions, a ot
of the day to day maintenance of the investment program which would then allow Connie, our
Fiscal and Investment officer, to have time to deal with more complex duties, such as risk
analysis, tracking the managers, supplying more detailed reporting to our clients, We have 18
clients, and we are their money managers. We have been able to meet their needs, but not able 1o
report to them with the frequency that they deserve, and would like to see. We monitor these
funds very closely, but we actually have been at a loss to provide the quality of reporting that we
should be able to provide to our contractual clicnts, We strive to provide good, quality service to
clients, and want to manage risk and returns.

Asking for support of our budget request. Notes that there are a number of attachments to
his written testimony,

Rep. Koppehnan: Do contractual clients pay fees that are sufficient to oftset the costs of
providing the services that you render for them?

Response: We do charge fees on a pro rata basis (o our clients, and have a minimum
annual fee in place of $1000. Thete is no doubt that even on a pro rata base, it is fair to all. The
larger funds make it available to the smaller funds to get world class management that they might
be able to get standing alone,

Rep. Koppelman: That is fine as fong as it is a win-win situation but if the contractual clients
costs you in terms of resources or tite or staff, and creates your need for an additional person,
and their fees don't offset those costs, then the state would be concetned.

Responge: Agrees, That is why there is a minimum fee, and the office is charged with

being available to any political subdivision who approaches us. We strive very hard not to
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compete with private industry. We do not market our services, don't proactively seck clients, but
i someone comaes 1o us, we must bring them in,

P Koppe t 1 you look at the historical FTE's on page 3, it seems to coincide with the
time period on technology explosions, and technology makes us more efficient, how does this
play a role.

Response: Agrees that technology does enhance the ability to service their ¢lients,
However, it can only go so fur, Without the technological improvements, many more persons
would be needed. Keep in mind on the Teachers Retirement side, there are increasing number of
rotirees, and this requires personal | on | contact. Still a need for persons,

Rep. Glasshein: How do the special funds come about? They appeat to be a small cost of
amounts under management.

Response: All special funds, don’t ask for any general fund dollars, and these funds are
handed over to us for purposes of investment management, From these funds, all costs of
administration, investment management, consulting services, are extracted. It is all tracked very
carcfully so that only funds that benefit from particular scrvices pay for those services. [Its all pro
rata basis. They are less that 3/1000°s of | percent,

Chaitman Byerly: On the contractual accounts, how much of your staff time is spent handiing
these contractual accounts in FTE’s.

Response: Over the years the structure of servicing all the clients is streamlined.

Because we are able to commingle the accounts that are the pension trusts, and then those in the
insurance trusts, the work we do are done simultaneously with the other participating accounts.

The process is very efficient. The time for individual attention takes very little time in the year.

Very small number ot FTE.
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Sparb Collins: Exeeutive Direetor of North Dakota Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), He had prepared written testimony, [t was identitied on page T of the written
testimony what PERS does, and the programs administered. On page 2, 3 and 4 of the written
testimony accomplishments of the agency are noted: 1) received a national achievement award;
2) reeeived a financial reporting national award: 3) implemented a new Defined Contribution
Retirement Program cnacted by the legislature last session, having 44 mecetings, developing plan
projections of the 630 ciigible participunts, and completed changes to the mainframe systen,
selected a record keeper and determined investment options; 4) implemented a new Portability
Enhancement Program passed by the last session, completed programming changes to the
mainframe, and held 133 mectings avound the state: 5) instituted a provider-training program for
the 250 deferred comp agents, holding 10 training sessions in the state; 6) implemented benefit
improvements for the PERS Retirement Plan, the Judges Retirement Plan and the Highway
Patrol Retirement Plan; 7) processed 750 new tetirees; 8) conducted 14 pre-retirement seminars:
9) successfully rebid the Employee Assistance Program for state employeces and implemented
that program; 10) produced a comprehensive annual report; 11) continued the dissemination of'a
comprehensive product profile for membership; 12) processed over 32,000 claims in Flex-Comp
program; 13) successfully responded to the Y2K challenges; 14) sent annual statements to all
PERS members and retirees; 15) conducted over 1200 individual counseling scssions; 16)
responded to over 100,000 calls; 17) developed an IT plan; 18) completed an actuary experience
study for PERS, HPRS and Retiree Health Credit Program; and 19) completed and assct/liability

study for PERS and Highway Patrol Retirement Plan.
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‘The agency is concerned with providing services to members and are cognizant that the
overall level of service needs 1o be provided in a manner that is satisfactory to our membership,
Level of satisfaction in 1995 was 83%, in 1997, 93%, and in 1999, 88%. The board thanks the
committee for its past suppott,

Beginning on page 4 the testimony turas to the budget requests. The scope of serviees
within the agency has expanded as well as the membership in the various programs. A good
meuasure of the overall cost of our services is determined by the average cost per member for all
programs. Pages 5 and 6 of the written testimony note an historical cost per member listing, The
exeeutive budget recommendation shows an increase of about 13.5%, broken down into several
components - the governor’s proposed compensation package, to retain a student internal auditor,
to implement an [T strategic plan, funding for continuation of a newsletter, a new benefits
specialist position to provide member education, and to continue a replacement schedule for I'T
cquipment - more fully explained in the written testimony on pages 6 through 10.

On page 10 of the written testimony it is noted that several items were not funded in the
cxecutive budget, including 1) converting a temporary employee to permanent; 2) increasing the
internal auditor position intern to full time to assist in monitoring contracts; and 3) increasing our
half-time IT position to full time. The office is continuing to monitor new federal requirements
arising pursuant to HIPAA, Also continuing to review these regulations to determine if they
have any cffect on the PERS administrative budget.

The funding for our proposed budget is special funds, This means that the costs arc paid
directly from the various programs the agency administers.

Rep. Koppelman: The new plans implemented in the last legislative session, how have these

implementations gone, What is your assessment of the status so far?
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Response: ‘The implementation of these programs went really smoothly, ‘The participants
had to make an olection, and did a series of mecting, and education. Alter o survey completed,
there was o general positive reaction. We have not gone back and surveyed participants recently.
Rep. Koppelman: You talked about the education component and asked for dolars Tor that, s
the provider bearing some cost for the education,

Response: Actually, they are going to be bearing quite o bit of the cost because our roke
is to organize a session, get them in place, and beyond that the providers should do most of the
work, so it helps us, and reduces what we need. We don’t view ourselves as financial plunners,
so we rely on the provider that we contraet with, and they bring in the people that actually
engage in the training, American General, who we contract with, has 2 agents in the state that
are assigned to the PEP program. They are talking about increasing their number to 4. By our
providing more resources 1o that we can better utilize them more. The same thing with Fidelity,

Rep, Koppelman: Your testimony talks about 2 %2 % for a new benefits specialist position to

provide member education, but you just said that the companies would be doing most of that,

Response: The benefit specialist would be doing the coordinating of the meetings,
getting things set up, working with the companics, We will be involved in it to that extent. Gave
the committee an example. This would allow us to do more meetings in a year.,

Rep., Koppelman: What would 2 4% increase amount to in dollars?

Response: A total of $85,000.
Rep, Koppelman: Your are saying that you need $85,000 for an employce to schedule mectings.

It sounds excessive to accomplish that task., Can this not be done with current staff?
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Response: We can do this, but the number of seminars that could be put onis limited.
iy adding this additional person, we can get around 1o the seminars annually. The goal is to
provide seminars to groups of about 20 persons, out ol potential 16,000
Rep. Koppelmaty: On the 1T side, you talked about 1% for computer equipment replacement and
s0 on, and you tatked abut § 1/2% lor implementation. What does that mean?

Responuse  Inour Il Strate gic plan we talked about doing some I'1 projeets in developing
programs (o utilize the internet and voice response systems. Gave a few examples, Goal s 1o
make programs more aceessible, and to get rid of the paper. Want to make things more available
to the customers, on the fnternet, and Jess by contact with stafl at the office, Rather than just
annual information, would like to make it regularly available,

Rep. Koppelman: s the major cost of both these arcas human?  Statt time on both 1'1" and

education,
Response: We would contract out the I'TD to do the I'T projects. They do the
programming.
Rep. Carlisle: On page 2 of the 630 eligible participants, what participation rate did you have?
Response: 38%,

Rep. Carlisle: On page 3, number 7, you say you processed new retirees. What is the trend?
Response: We are up, and hard to predict. Next year, assuming we have several
proposed benefit enhancements, and after the legislative year we get a bump in retirees, Then it
goes down, then another bump up. The number of retirees in PERS seems to be moving into a
mature plan - paying out more than what is being taken in. In a mature stage the number of

retirces begins to level off. We are up to about 4,500 - 5,000 retirces,

Rep. Koppelman: Of the 38% participation rate, is there another opportunity window?
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Response: Was a1 time window under existing statute, Two bills were submitted during
the interin, one allowing a new window, the other to expand the option 1o all cnaployees,
Rep. Skarphol: In regard to the educational process, say that American General participates with
you in putting on these seminars, I asswme they are making a profit or wouldn 't be doing this.

Response: American Cieneral is aur provider, based upon a competitive bid, Part of that
bid makes them (o be available to us for member education, So we need to get them invalved
more. To the extend there is more involvement in these plans, there will be more administrative
fees, Ofthe 10 providers they have the largest number of participants.
Rep, Skarphol: What is their commitment of resources as o percentige of this educationa)
process? Are they paying half, or are you paying all,

Response: Their level of this is their staff. What we do is work with the agency to
coordinate a meeting. They come in and talk about financial planning.

Rep. Skarphol: On page 5 vou have the cost per member per program. 1t scems to me that there

is some unusual fluctuation in various years, Can you explain?

Response: Some of that has to do with the new programs being assigned. When a new
program comes on line, the number of persons in the program is added into the numbers, and
cause some fluctuation,

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill,

Janhuary 16, 200! (later in the day)

The committee was called to order, and opened the committee work on HB 1023,
Chairman Byerly: Anyone have any thoughts as to the R10 and PERS bill, If I remember

correctly both these asked for FTE’s last session and I don’t think we gave them to them.
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Response: from LC or OMB, after tooking at budget book, answers that they got 2 new
FTE's last time. And eliminated one FTTE from RIO,
Chairman Byerly: As to the defined contribution plan, and looking for a person to do more
educational things, anyone switching from a defined benefits plan 1o a defined contributions plan
has to be more savvy and informed as to whal they are doing with their retirement o begin with,
The survey was that 60% understood the risk, and 40% said they did not, T would bet that those
40% were in the defined benefit plan, The companies hired were charged with the job to do
counseling to the persons in the plan, That's on the PERS end of it
Rep. Koppelman @ Says that these were his thoughts, and that it education is necessary, it is the
tesponsibility of the providers, to provide the seminars, There are kinds of educational things for
the private sector, and we should not be in competition with other businesses, The other issue is
the I'T needs, and about a quarter of a million dollars,
Rep, Byerly: 1t was discussed as to last sessions increase of salary line items, across the board
then, There are specialized persons in an office like this, that they got a more significant increase
that normal, But that was a sizable jump last time. As to PERS there is another $40.000 of other
ageney <here for market equity adjustment., We are still putting in a rather large increase in the
salary line item. There didn't scem to be any testimony as to cmployce turnover causing this.

Rep. Glassheim : Asks why the committee cares about special funds that a board takes care of|

and as a percentage of funds under management, and why the FTE’s expected wouldn't go up as
the amounts of funds goes up., He was impressed by the amounts of funds and the profits.
Rep. Byerly: The response was that the legislature has an oversight responsibility over and

above the board, to insure that the funds do perform properly and that the money is handled well,
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(tape 12, side A)

Discussion as 1o the responsibility of the office, the need of persons to provide the job as
specified in the century cade, are they doing what they are supposed to, or are they trying 1o
expand out into different arcas. There has been some concern that both offices were asking for
FIEs,

Rep, Byerly: Any thoughts as to RIO. There is the salary increase due to the equity adjustment.
Had thoughts about this FTE requested, and felt more comfortable with this request, because this
FTE is to do monitoring of investments, and isn’ca training person, or a public relations person,
This would be an analyst,

Rep. Glassheim: Noted that last session there was an increase in salaries, not spread out across

the board, but for individuals,
Rep. Byerly: Asked for this particular budget that OMB give the committee some bickground
on the trave] numbers - for an additional $14,000 of travel reguested over and above before,

Rep. Skarphol: Notes that the travel may be for the new board members to travel and be

cducated.
Discussion as to line item for data processing, and may be due to the statewide network, and
answers may be found in the budget book.

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill,
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Minutes:
The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HI3 10285, the PERS
and RIO budget.

Chairman Byerly: This is budget will special agency funds, no general funds in either packages.

Start with R1O. They are basically looking for significant money for technology. This gets back
to our general discussion on technology from before, 1 would assume about $100,000 of the
increase is just the normal increase due to wages and salaries. Then they have one FTE in gear
which is the accounting/budget analyst type.
Rep. Carlisle: Notes that the number of investments has gone up considerable more than FTEs.
Rep. Byerly: This FTE request doesn’t bother me as much, as indeed they have more assets
under management and probably do have to have more persons to look at this.  Or at least you

could usc this argument. The workload has probably gone up, and cach scssion we keep
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changing the kinds of investments they have to make, and sinee we reinvest everything mature,
the portfolios do keep getting bigger. Any other thoughts,

(There was some general committee discussion as 1o the Pl request of $50,000. There are some
decreases there, but this is significant.)

Rep. Skarphiol: Comments his obscrvations and concerns in regard to eats in I'T of different
amounts, here $50,000, in the Tax Commissioner's office its $373,000, and then some ageneies
don’t even bring it up. Why are some making an issue of this and some are not. What is the
total picture look like,

(The OMB stafT person notes (o the committee that this may be duce to the off-site, oftf campus
location. ‘The network costs are more in off=site locations than in the capitol tower, Some
genetal discussion as to some agencies don’t have a choice to be offset or nol. It is decided that
this may be an I'TD question, Questions whether or not there is a duplication of budget requests
also in the I'TD budget, There is some explanation as to how I'TD bills the agency and becomes
an expense listing one place and income somewhcere else.)

Rep. Byerly: States a concern that there is a decrease in soflware costs, in contractual services,
which is telling him they want to consolidate everything into a single line item. Assume the
decrease probably went to ITD anyway, or an outside source,

(OMB staff noted what the decrease appeared to be, and the committee stated it was strange to
group these together as decreases. OMB staff discussed the ITD codes for budget lines.)

Rep. Skarphol: There was some request for travel and professional development of the board,

and wonder what price it would be to bring someone here rather than send them out. Discussion

as to some travel savings possibilities.
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Rep, Byerly: These are some things/concerns to look at, and would like the agency 1o do more
explanation about the FT1E, too,

Now, go onto PERS. This is a special fund, and the FUE's tunction may be like a financial
advisor, doing investor education. Te has a probleny with that FTE request

(‘The committee had some general discussion as to the necessity ol a I'IE, and the Tact that
anyone wha has a retirement plan has some own responsibility of their own education, This
agency also has u request for their I'TD plan that is not cheap. They have an inRationary
increase, and interactive voice system, internet stulf, First they say they need the employee, then
they need the operating expenses for the employee, then the computer for the employee, ete. The
voice recognition system requested is so that investors/elients can elect to get information online
or by calling in on the phone. The question remains, are we spending the moncey on the correct
technology, will it be outdated too soon,)

Rep, Skarphol: Reminded the committee that the department has responded to over 100,000

calls in the last 2 years. Maybe the voice response system is needed to eliminate staff tic-up,
Rep, Byerly: States that some of this is also available on the internet, and says that that is the
way things arc moving, Questions the duplication,

(More discussion as to the number of calls per day, and the staff necessary to take the calls).

Chairman Byerly: Does not see any other proposed legislation that would affect them, What

concerns him in regard to their workload is if their formula is changed, the Rule of 85 changes,

and more persons retire, then there is an effect.
(The committee agrees that the questions to ask the agency are in regard to all the FTE's

requested, and one part-time going to full time, who the benefits are already being paid to

already.)
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Rep. Byerly: Somewhat different approach to a special fund agency as to a general fund agency.
Flas a difterent affect to the general fund,

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill,
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1025,
Rep. Carlisle: Refers the comniittee members to the pink sheet (Governor Hoeven's budget
proposal). Rep. Carlisle states that he and Rep, Glassheim have been working on this budget,
and have recerved a handout of the internal memo for Internet projects IVR projects, and the
totals for the voice response system requested,

Rep. Skarphol: Notes that this would be a one time cost to the department, States that he

believes the committee needs to make a list of all the one time costs being requested, so he can
make some analysis of these one time expenscs.

Chairman Byerly: States that we will need to have the department members come in and explain

some of these numbers, what is being requested, and the needs.

Rep. Glassheim: Noted the estimates are from ITD and the agency asks for the estimates, and

gets the numbers from ITD. ITD gave a quote on what it would cost to put all the data on the




Page 2

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HIB 1025
Hearing Date January 19, 2001

voice response system on the phone and the fnternet, Also there will be a registration procedure

on the Internet. ‘The department is not promising any decline in statfing, however, they have
increased numbers but do not need increased staffing. This handowt covers the costs of putting in
the two systems, the voice response and the Internet aceess.

Rep, Byerly: Explains that he desires to have ITD come down to explain the numbers, on this
quote,

The chairman closed the commitice work on this bill,
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Minutes:

Chairman M. Timm, Vice-Chair F, Wald, Rep. Aarsvold, Rep.Boehm, Rep. Byerly,
Rep. Carlisle, Rep. Delzer, Rep.Glassheim, Rep. Guileson, Rep. Heuther,

Rep. Kempenich, Rep, Kerzman, Rep. Kliniske, Rep Koppleman, Rep. Martinson,
Rep. Monson, Rep. Skarphol, Rep. Svedjan, Rep Thoreson, Rep. Warner, Rep. Wentz

Rep. Mike Timm; Called the Appropriations Committee to Order to hear Testimony on HB1025
as presented by the State Investment Board, Clerk will take the roll.

Steve Cochrane, Exceutive Director, NDRIO

Followed written testimony and slides.

Rep. Francis Wald: Can you back up to the previous slide? Are those ex-officio members
constitutional or statutory? Response was they are statutory.

Rep. Pam Gulleson: Has there every been a policy submitted to you that you felt uncomfortable

in accepting that it was to risky or are you allowed input throughout that process?
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Response: In most cases we are actively involved in the development of the policy from the
consulting standpoint and in my experience in four years we have not had a policy submitted that
was rejected by the State Investment Board, but in a large part that's duc to the fact that these
policy statements arc designed and driven by loans and working with recognized professional
consulting tirms that understand institutional lability and have a very strong handle on
aceeptable risk levels and exposures that these funds can take on,

Rep. Bob Skarphol: In the case of Workers Compensation you have a board to give you sonie
guidance with regard to the other funds, you don't have a similar structure is that correct?
Response: In the insurance funds we don’t have a board, we work with the insurance dept. In
OMB we work with the stafl, our employees actually go to their board mectings and report to
them as the manager of managers.

Rep. Bob Skarphol: To follow up, prior to the development of the board of Workers
Compensation, what was the procedure?

Response: That transition occurred just when | arrived here and that was two legislative sessions
ago, so I can’t comment on that,

Rep. Amy Kiiniske: Is it statutorily requived that the asset allocation have maximums and
minimums of what can be invested in certain arcas, such as fixed income or growth?

Response: No it is not,

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: You maintain 18 accounts and yet you have 20 managers, how doves that

work out? Do certain funds divided or do they have two or more managers?

Response: When a fund comes to us and presents its asset allocation, fets say they include in

their asset allocation large cap domestic equity, and their a pension fund, When we plug them

into large cap domestic equity inside the pension trust, they are going to be instantaneously
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exposed to all the managers we hived to carry out the large cap domestic equity asset class
mandate.

Rep. Eliot Glassheim: Going back to your carticr slides about Northern Trust and the Callahan
people, how are these people chosen? Do they change over the years? Certainty we would have
some interest in using North Dukota banks or North Dakota investiient finms or consultants, is
there any opportunity {for North Dakotan’s to bid on these? How do you decide on those
managers or the banks and consultants and are there any North Dakota firms involved?
Response: We to are North Dakota sensitive, unfortunately we are constrained by the fact that
institutional custodial work is a highly specialized arca, and there are only a small number, less
than 10 globally qualified custodians who can handle this work. So beyond North Dakota we
reach our tentacles sort of regionally and we do work with the Northern Trust in Chicago, The
same goes for investment consulting, on an institutional basis I'm not aware of firm in North
Dakota that has any experience at this level, The Answer to your question is it doesn’t exist.
Rep. Jeff Delzer:You mentioned something that this used to all be contracted out, do you know
when that change was made?

Response: It was a gradual change, and when 1 came onboard in January of 1997, very shortly
after that we were rencgotiating our relationship with Callan, so 1996 was the last year we had
that time we had that comprehensive consulting contract with then.

Rep. Mike Timm: What docs private equity consistent of, what kind of investiments?
Response: Private equity is a label for a wide variety of private accessible investments, it

includes venture capital, but it can also include management buyouts, leverage buyout activity, it

could include oil and gas leascs.
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House Appropriations Committee
Bitl/Resolution Number HB102S - Overview
Hearing Date January 24, 2001

Rep. Robert Heuther: In your domestic fixed and the real estate, can you explain that a little
mote?

Response: Real estate is broken into two approaches, one is we participate in two large
CO-mingled funds with J.P, Morgan. Its a very diversified complimentary grouping that we
have,

Rep. Bob Skarphol: Can you provide us with the rate of returns on these various categorics in
this pension trust, on a historical § year prospective?

Response: | have it included in the report and we should get to ita litte later,

Rep. Mike Timm: On page 53 you have the stocks listed for these two funds, when those stocks
are picked by the investment people that you hire right? Response was yes, Basically these are
all foreign companies aren't they? They rely a lot on foreign companices to purchase their stocks
don't they?

Response: | believe the reason for that is that the insurance trust has a large exposure to index
fund, but because that’s in a CO-mingled index fund they aren’t broken out as individual stock

holding so it defaults to the next largest holding in separate account managed equities,

Rep. Mike Timm: We have a lot of other trust funds, who manages those accounts? Does the

Bank of North Dakota do it?

Response: 1'm not well qualified to address that question, but | can telt you that [ know that
there are significant assets under management buy the state land bourd, bank of North Dakota,
outside of that I'm really at a loss to tell you,

Rep, Francis Wald: On page 49 of this larger handout you show the investment performance as

of Junc 30 and for exumple you show teacher's fund for retirement at 11,63, now that's of June
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House Appropriations Conmittee
Bill/Resolution Number HB102S - Overview
FHearing Date January 24, 2001

30 and since then the market has gone kind of south if you know what I mean, what would it be

today” What was it as of January 1st? Do you have any idea?

Response: We don't have reconciled numbers for January 1, through November we have
reconciled numbers and our pension trust is ofl a fittle over 6% for fiscal year to date, and were
doing better than we were doing two years ago 1998 at the end of the [st quarter we were down
close to 8%, and the stock market is going to be volatile, you have up and down timus, so we
handle the investiment accounting for this in a very conservative manner. So we have tucked
away a lot of money for those times that the stock market is in an up and down slide.

Rep. Keith Kempenich: Do you and the Land Board work together at all or do you keep pretty
sepatate in what your doing,

Response: The land commissioner serves on the investment board, so there is that direet

. connection, They have considerable institutional investment experience, but we don’t coordinate
on our investment activity, except for the fact that we do have a couple of instances where we do
consult on some investiment opportunitics,

Rep. Keith Kempenieh: Are we keeping pace with this as far what's coming on in our teacher
retirements, are we keeping pace with what were doing in that regard?

Response: That’s an important critical clement for the development of the asset atlocation, we
infuct in this past year did our Hability study and enacted a new asset allocation that took into
account 20 year projections. We do long term projections and we belicve we are keeping pace
with the current events,

Rep, Ron Carlisle: On that second to tast page that you match loans, two of the loans are to

banks, so we have banks in the state that borrow from you? And the second question 1 have
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1025 - Overview
Hearing Date January 24, 2001

concerns Great Plains Software which was recently absorbed by Microsoft so that loan will stay
in place for the new owner?

Response: That's correet , and in both of these cases they were expansion of their facilities to
enhance regional coverage. And to answer the second part of your question, 1t looks like
Microsoft owes us some money.

Rep. Eliot Glassheim: As you know | have been interested in seeing what we could do to get
mote risk capital and cquity investments in the state to make it available to expand business, |
think I understand your criteria of exclusive benefit and the need to provide for the recipients of
the retirement funds, can you tell me what other states do with their pension and retirement funds
that might make a little more money available for in state cquily expansion. Are you familiar
with any of those programs in other states?

Response: Their is such a varicty of what other states do that | can’t be more specific in answer
to yout question,

Rep. Francis Wald: Do you happen to know what the interest rate is in that Dakota Growers
loan? Response was about 7%,

Rep. Bob Skarphol: Are there any requirements in state law that you participate in anything that
you feel puts these funds at risk at this point in time?

Response: No sir,

Rep. Kim Koppelman: Stepping away from the loan arca for & minute, just a general question
on investment philosophy and policy, as you know there was some movement in the last session
to at least experiment with assigned contribution and | think there is more of that in this session,

How would that effect you if we become more oriented toward assigned contribution or at least il
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB31025 - Overview
Hearing Date January 24, 2001

that becomes a bigger component in the retirement picture, how would that change it at all your
investment philosophy or practices in terms of how you invest these dollars?

Response: | think the way that would flow through to us would be through the liability side of
the picture,

Rep. Keith Kempenich: | just wanted kind of congratulate Steve, 1 think he has done an

outstanding job of managing the investments,

Rep. Francis Wald: When you go into the market to buy an equity, and the more you buy the

cheuper it gets, Do you buy in quantity and divide it out later to the various funds?
Response: We do exactly that,

End of testimony of Steve Cochrane.

Rep. Mike Timm: Anybody clse who wants to testily? Appropriations Committee was

adjourned




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1025

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

A Conference Committee
Hearing Date January 25, 2001

Tape Number S]giu/\_ - _SldLB ~Meter #f |
01-25-01 tape #1 O-1310

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:

The committee was colled to order, and opened committee work on HI3 1025,

Chairman Byerly: Handed out proposed amendments, Rep. Carlisle and Rep. Glassheim
worked on this budget, The amendment distributed to the committee was #0101,

Rep. Carlisle: Basically, on the RIO part of the budget, we thought that the person, the 111
accounting budget specialist, we agreed that this was okay, because of the FTE/asset ratio
justified the new FTE. We left the budget as it was proposed. Rep. Byerly has gotten for you the
amounts spent on the T1 lines. You have a handout, as to the particular budget and their I'TD
expense. As to the PERS part of the bill, the bottom line on the back page goes uas follows: we
left the money in for the new voice system and internet access to account information. You
should have had a copy of the internal memo from their accounting person, What we did do is

remove the | FTE benefits program specialist, the $88.910. The theory was that they needed




* Page 2
Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1025
Hearing Date January 25, 2001

someonce to go out and speak to clients, We believe that they can do without this person at this
time,
Rep. Carlisle: moves to adopt the amendments. Rep. Glassheim seconded.
Rep. Byerly: does a summary of the bill. ‘That the R1O part of the bill is being accepted as the
governor's budget proposed, and that to the PERS portion of the bill, we did not give them the
extra FTE and equipment,

Rep. Koppelman: ‘The voice response system and internet checking of information is going to

cost how much? s this really going to be a money saver?
Response: $190,056. We were told that itis going to make a big improvement in oftice
cfficiency.
A vote was taken to adopt the amendment, 7 yes, 0 no, Vote passed.
Rep, Cardisle: moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Thoreson seconded,
(Committee had some general discussion as to the FTE eliminated. Basically adopted the
governor’s proposed budget, except that they withdrew on FTE from the proposed budget,
Sheila from OMB gave an explanation of what was requested, what was allowed by the
governor’s budget).
A vote was taken, 7 yes, 0 no. The bill passcd. Rep. Carlisle will carry the bill to the full

appropriations committee,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB102S§
House Appropriations Committee
Q Conference Comumitiee
Hearing Date February 2, 2001
Tape Number Sidc A S;i_JE B3 ) _Muu_ﬁ B

| X 2480

Committee Clerk Signature L Zj@ e

Minutes:

House Appropriations Committee action on HB1025,

Rep. Ron Carlisle: HB1025 basically is divided into two parts, there is the retirement and
investment, and public employees retirement system. If you fook at your pink sheet Dept 190 the
retirement and investiment, the only additional request is that they asked for an FTE, an
accounting and budget specialist for the investment program and the committee decided that we
did agree with that beeause of their ratio in investment relative to the number of FTE's, or in
other words their assests under management, so agreed with that additional FTE. On the PERS
patt of it they had asked for un FTE, a benefits program specialist and we decided to take that
FTE out, The other big item that they had, was a voice activated voice response from the internet
based system which cost $190,000, and the committee felt that it was a good investment, and
they get in the neighborhood of 200 calls a day. But it will be a 24 hr access to your benefit

package, and at some point they think they will be able to suve one FTE. There was a lot of
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House Appropriations Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1025
Hearing Date February 2, 2001

discussion on the FTE request, and what they wanted was a training specialist, But the majority
of the committee felt that they could get along at this time without that additional I'TE, With
that I would move the amendments on HHB1025 which is .0101. Seconded by Byerly.

Rep. Mike Tinum: Any discussion? Al those in favor of adopting the amendment signily by
Saying AYE. Voice vote. Motion carried. Amendments are adopted.

Rep. Ron Carlisle: 1 would move o DO PASS as amended on HB 1025, Sceconded by Rep.
Byerly.

Rep. Mike Timm: Any discussion? Clerk will take the roll. YES (19) NO (0) Absent and not

voting (2). Motion passes, and Rep, Carlisle will carry the bill,




18025.0101 Prepared by the Legistative Counci! staft tor
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Fiscal No. 1 Operations

January 24, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1025

Page 1, line 18, replace "2,314,750" with "2,237,072"
Page 1, line 19, replace "1,507,730" with “1,500,998"
Page 1. line 20, replace "12,000" with "7,500"

Page 1, line 22, replace "3,859,480" with "3,770,570"
Page 1, line 23, replace "6,649,613" with "6,560,703"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill Nn, 1025 - Suminary of House Action
EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VEASION

Relirement and Investmant Cllice

Eotai all |lundsd | Sg;gg : Sg $0 Sg;gg 13%

ass eslimatad income 790,133 e K

Qeneral fund I $0 $0
Public Employees Retiremenl System

Eola all |1undsdl $3.ﬂsg.:gg (588.(_&;59418) 53;1;8258

ass astimated Incoma 3,859,480 a1

Ganeral fund R 376] 30
Bill Total

Lot astimaiad Teaanis eeoio) 80700

0ss astimated income 6

General fund $0 0 =%

House Bill No. 1025 - Pubiic Employees Retirement System - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $2.314,760 {$77,678) $2.237,072
Opetating expenses 1,507,730 (6,732} 1,600,998
Equipment 12,000 (4,500} 7.500
Contingency 25,000 25,000
Total all funds $0.859,480 ($88.910) $3,770,670
Less estimated income 3,859,480 (68,910) 3,770,570
Genatal fund $0 $0 $0
FTE 27.00 {1.00} 26.00

Page No. 1 18025.0101




Dept. 192 - Public Employees Retirement System - Detail of House Changes

REMOVE NEW
TE AND TOTAL
RELATED HOUSE
FUNDING ! CHANGES ( '
Salatles and wages ($77,678) ($77.678)
Operating oxpenses {6,732) (6.732)
Equipment {4,500} (4.500)
Contingancy - - S
Total all funds ($88,910) ($88,910)
Less ostimaled incoma (88,910} {88,910)
General fund $0 $0
FTE (1.00) {1.00)

¥ This amendment temoves a one F1E employee benetils progtams specialist position and related funding included in the Schalar and Hoaven
budget recommendations lor conducting member educalion plograms.

Page No. 2 18025.0101




Date: ‘ "26'0 ’

Roll Cull Vote #: ’

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. |52 &

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee
| gSubcommittcc on “@04 v hVY\'eV\+ O}f)\.@:\'ﬁOﬁ%
or } '
Conference Committec
Legislative Council Amendment Number /5’026 . A /o / L
-
ok NoTION_ T Adept Amendmenst -
|

Motion Made By —Be—‘(? l . S[;(;condcd QQJ‘D, é)lmm

Representatives Representatives 5
Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman v |, Rep. Eliot Glassheim v "
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman | v Rep. Robert Huether v
Rep. Kim Koppelman
Rep. Bob Skarphol vl fl

Rep. Blair Thoreson

Total (Ycs) 7 No ¢ .

Absent d — :
Floor Assignment Q{P- [‘ (,U\ML ' e

If' the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

+ Jumoe Pees | bR S aowmande d
n S04 S. oudsed -




Date: [.«25'0 )
Roll Call Vote #: Z

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. | 2.5

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Commitiee

‘jSubcommittcc on m@ﬂ X r\mevd' Q‘E{{\;@:‘HOQS
or :

Conference Commitiee
Legislative Council Amendment Number | 80?/6 ' Q\O l

e o Bl A5 AESMED

Motion Made By : Seconded \H/\
O Qondicte 57 Qoo “Hunesovs
- ‘ e Ny @ N
| Representatives ; Representatives

[ Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman Rep. Eliot Glassheim
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairiman ) Rep. Robert Huether
Rep. Kim Koppelman
Rep. Bob Skarphol

[ Rep. Blair Thoreson

|
L
L

Total (Yes) »—-?‘ No

Absent ¢
Floor Assighinent P_D/{{, : C())JJAJ@

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date:  Oa~-0*=0 |
Roll Call Vote #: 4.

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, I'J'B /0 &5

House  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on

or
Conierence Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

AcionTaken Do PAsS AS  Ameded

Motion Made By Scconded
ChAeLisle by Byerly

-

-_-_—-—_————-—_—r-—-——-
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Timm - Chairman

{ Wald - Vice Chairman

[ Rep - Aarsvold

{ Rep - Boehm

[ Rep - Byetly

[ Rep - Carlisle

[ Rep - Delzer

[ Rep - Glassheim
Rep - Gulleson
Rep - Huether

| Rep - Kempenich
Rep - Kerzman
Rep - Kliniske

Total  (Yes) ' q No ) }
Absent Q——' . e
Floor Assignment CR&Q 18L& L

If the vote is on an mnendment, briefly indicate intent:

Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Martinson
Rep - Monson
Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Thoreson
Rep - "Varner
Rep - Wentz
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2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS
HB 1025




2008 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H{B1023
Senate Appropriations Committee
U Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 21, 2001

. TapeNumber | Side A

. o sides L Meters
]

18.3-33.0

[T
[ e PR A
.

Committee Clevk Signature . “Zove (Aol

-

Minutes:

Senator Solberg, Viee Chairman of the Senate Appropriagtions Committee, openced the hearing on

HB102S.

Sparb Colling, Exccutive Director of the North Dakota Public Employcees Retivement Systetn

(PERS) presented testimony on its portion of the bill { a copy of his written testimony is
attached),

Senator Robinson: Total of funds managed?

Spach Colling: Retirement only 1.2 billion: 80 M deferred compensation and 8 M defined

contribution program.

Steve Cochrane, Exccutive Director/CHO of the North Dakota Retirement and investiment Olfice,

presented testimony on HB1025 regarding that office ( a copy of his written testimony is

attuched),




«

Page 2

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1025
Hearing Date Febfruary 21, 2001

Senator Girindberg: Could we get a spread sheet of where the money is invested? Capital

investments and where? Any to ND companies? Mutual - venture capital - not in ND? Like to
work with you to understand,

scenator Andrist: Additional FFTE --- denied by the House?

Steve Cochrane: Approved.

Scnator Tallackson: Number of money management firms you work with?

Steve Cochrane: Currently 20 investiment managenent firm -- some have mandates,

No additional testimony,  Senator Solberg closed the hearing on HI31025,

‘ull Conmmittee Action (Tape 2, Side A, Meter # 17.3-19.9)
Sthator Nething reopened the hearing on 11131025 - State Retirement and Investment Agencices.
Senator Schobinger, Subcommittee Chair, presented a review and the subcommitice's
recommendation. Discussion. Scnator Schobinger moved the amendments (180250201 )
scconded by Senator Heitkamp. Discussion: cabl for the vote: Voice vote carried.
Discussion. Senator Schobinger moved a DO PASS AS AMENDIED: seconded by Senator
Tatlackson. Discussion. Roll Call Vote: 14 yes: 0 no: 0 absent and not voting,

Scnator Talluckson accepted the floor assignment.




18025.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Councd stalf for

Title, Senator Schobinger
Fiscal No. 1 March 20, 2001
. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1025

Page 1, line 18, replace "2,237,072" with "2,314,750"
Page 1, line 19, replace "1,500,998" with “1,507,730"
Page 1, line 20, replace "7,500" with "12,000"

Page 1, line 22, replace "3,770,570" with "3,859,480"
Page 1, line 23, replace "6,560,703" with "6,649,613"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1025 - Summary of Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VEASION
Retirement and Investment Oflice
Eotal all funds sa;gwgg $g.;90.$§3 $0 $2,760.133
855 aslimated Incoms 2,790,1 790,133 e 2,790,133
Gengral lund %0 30 $0 30
Public Employees Retirament Syslem
Totaj all lunds $3.829.48g $3. ;;8 g;g sag.mo $2.859,480
Less eslimated income 3,859,480 3 86910 3,859,480
Genatal fund =0 %0 0 I
Bili Total
Tolal all lunds $6.649, 615! 56.?60‘;03 $88.910 $6.649.612
Less esliated income 6,649,561 6,560,703 88,910 6,649,611
Ganaral lund $0 0 %0 10

House Bill No. 1025 - Public Employees Retirement System - Senale Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SEMATE SENATE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $2.314,750 $2.237.072 $77678 $2.314.750
Opataling expenses 1,607,730 1.500,998 6,732 1,507,730
Equipmant 12,000 7,500 4,500 12,000
Contingency 25,000 25,000 . —. 25,000
Totat all lunds $3.859.480 $3.770,570 $88.910 $3.859.480
Less eslimaled income 3,859,489 3,770,570 88,910 2,859,480
QGenatal fund $0 $0 $0 $0
’ FTE 27.00 26.00 100 27 00

Dept. 192 - Public Emnloyees Retirement System - Detail of Senate Changes

RESTORE FTE
AND RELATED
FUNDING TOTAL
REMOVED BY SENATE
HOUSE ! CHANGES
Salaries and wagas $77.878 $77.878
Oporating expenses 8,732 )
Equipmeni 4,500 4,500
Conlingency e ren eetamnman
! Tolal all funds $88.910 $68.910
Loss astimaled incoms 88,910 88910
Cenaral fund $0 $0
FTE 1.00 1.00
Page No. 1 18025.0201




' The House ramoved 1 FTE omployes benalis progiams speciabist posilion any e relzied unding ncluded i the Schaler 4nd Hugven buggel
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Roll Call Vote #f

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ao (All VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 4 AN

Schnate _Appropriations Commitlee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

. s i ) / Y 2RI B et J . s
Legislative Councit Amendment Number / j@j_‘lf S <

4 g . . ,. "/;
Action Taken 7277 ,(.44” ) 2 Al

e

Motion Made By Seconded v ]
_Senatey : /’ el AL _ By JSemlor_ £ Cped o i,y

Senators Yes .| No Senators Yes | No

Dave Nething, Chairman ¢
“ Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman -

Randy A. Schobinger -

Elroy N. Lindaas v’

Harvey Tallackson e i

Larry J. Robinson v

Steven W, Tomac e

Joel C. Heitkamp e

Tony Grindberg v,

Russell T. Thane v

Ed Kringstad v

Ray Holmbery v

Bill Bowman v

John M. Andrist e __l
Total Yes /‘/// No // B -
Absent

Floot Assignment  Senator (X/g/ o A ey, A .

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-55-7079

March 29, 2001 9:25 a.m. Carrier: Tallackson
Insert LC: 18025.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1025, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1025
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 18, replace "2,237,072" with "2,314,750"

Page 1, line 19, replace "1,500,998" with "1,507,730"

Page 1, line 20, replace "7,500" with "12,000"

Page 1, line 22, replace "3,770,570" with "3,859,480"

Page 1, line 23, replace "6,560,703" wilh "6,649,613"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1025 - Summary of Senate Action

EXECULIVE HOUSI SENATL SENATE
BUDOGL: VEHRSION CHANGE & VEHSION
Retirerment and nvestmont Olfice
Fotat all tunds $2.790,133 $2.790,133 $0 42,700,133
Luss ustimaied incomu 2,790,143 2,790,133 2,/90.113
Genaral fund 0 0 $0 30
Public Employeas Hoetuemoent Syelom
Total all funds $3.850.480 $3.770.5/0 88,910 $3.8H9,480
Lass ustimalod incotmg 3,859,480 3,770,570 8910 3,850,480
Cunotal lund I R ] 0 * $0
Bill fotal
Tolal all lunds $6.649,614 $6.560.703 $88.910 $6.6449.610
Loss eslimated meomea 6,649,613 6,560,704 83,910 5,649,627
Gonoral lund 30 (5] 30 30

House Bill No. 1025 - Public Employees Retirement System - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION GUHANQGES VERSION
Sulativs and wages $2.314,750 $2.237,072 $77.678 $2.314,750
Opueraling expongas 1,507,730 1,500,998 6,732 1,507,730
Equipment 12.000 7.500 4,500 12.000
Conlingency 25,000 25,000 ) _ 25,000
Tolal all tunds $3.859,480 $3.770.570 $80.910 $.859.460
Loss vatimalod Income 3,859,480 3,770,679 88,910 3 NL0.480
Gonernl lund $0 $0 $0 | 1Y
F1E 27.00 26.00 1.00 260

Dept. 192 - Public Employees Retirement System - Detall of Senate Changes

RESTORE FIE

AND RELATED
FUNDING TOTAL

REMOVED BY SENATE
HOUSE | CHANGES

(2) DLSK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR b5 7079




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-55-7079

March 29, 2001 9:25 a.m.

Suliwios and wagas $77.678
Opuraling gxpanses 6,732
Lquiptnen 4.500
Gontingancy .

Tolat all lunds $88,910
Less eslimaled mcomo 48,910
Gonaeal lund $0
Fe 1.00

Carrier: Tallackson
Insert LC: 18025.0201 Title: .0300

$77.676
6.732
4,500
$68 910

LHRALL

Pl LY

$0
1.00

U Tho House remaved 1 1 TE employgo benetits programs specalst postion and the efited ndng mcladod i the Schafer and Floeven budget
recommendations fot tho putpose of conducting mentse education programs — The Senate amendment feslores s postion dand the relitedg

fundiryg).

(2) DESK, (3) COMM
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2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMIUTTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HIB 1025

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 9, 2001

_TapeNumber | SideAf o SideB } Meter i |
04-09-01 tapehl | 0-771 | % |
{
|
Ji

)ALt e .(\2{‘--/&_(./4-.. .

Committee Clerk Signature
Minutes;
The conference committee was called to order, Roll ¢all was taken,

Rep, Carlisle: Explains that the House had removed an FTE, and the Senate appears to

have replaced it. Requests the Senate to explain what and why they did.

Sen. Kringstad: The Senate decided to move this back in becuuse it was a special fund

agency, they needed it they felt to implement a program they have ongoing, Believes it has some
merit to add that FTE back in,

Sen. Tallackson: We have the attitude in the Senate that we are very cautious when it

comes to the Governor's budget. When they say they need something we try to give it. We did
feel that this was needed,

Rep, Koppelman: Thinks the reasoning the House took in removing the position was that

the position is & member education position, Last session we passed the defined contribution

plan for retirement programs, and this position was somewhat designated to conduet employ

-




Page 2

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1025
Hearing Date April 9, 2001

education programs for teaching investment to persons, We heard considerable testimony from
PERS that when questioned about it they admitted that there is all kinds of assistance available
from the companies providing the investments, At the end, we felt the position wasn't needed,
We also think it is less needed now that the defined contribution bill in this session has failed,
Had that passed, there may have been a stronger argument to reinstate the 1718,

Rep, Caclisle: ‘That bill was killed in the Senate,

Sen. Kringstad: Says this bill was passed before that bill was defeated.

Rep., Carlisle: Had assumed so. His understanding is that there was a small number of
people that got into the defined contribution plan, and something that important would have a
more informed client, Believes in light of the other bill being defeated, this position really is not
neCessury.

Celeste, OMB: She explains the duties of the FTE, and the need for the FTE by PERS,

Rep. Koppelman: We do understand the duties requested, but the other thought is that if

they only have scheduling duties and a clerical function, a department the size of PERS should
be able to do that without an extra FTE., Asks Celeste what the enrollment potential now that the
other bill has been defeated. s there another enrotiment date coming up?

Celeste, OMB: There still is the PEP program. This FTE would assist in that program,

Sen. Tallackson: He would rather depend on the governor’s office than this person to do

the scheduling and make the decisions than someone (n the business to make money.

Rep. Koppelman: Thinks the key is that because the person would just be doing the

scheduling, the funds would still be conducting the seminars, Docsn’t belicve that who lines up

the seminars is really important.




Puge 3

Giovernment Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number 13 1025
Hearing Date April 9, 2001

SencLallackson: Says its not general funds, its special funds., When they say they need
someone, we believe them,

Rep. Curdisle: Explains that the first meeting was to get the explanations. The House
would like to sty with their position for now,

sen. Sehobinger: Explains the Senate position, that these are special funds. This person
is designed 1o help those persons whose money is in these funds, [10is those dollars being used to
fund this position. The Senate wents to stay with their position for now.,

‘The chairman closed the meeting on this bill,




2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1025

fHouse Appropriations Committes
Government Operations Division

}\/(‘onl'crcncc C'ommittee

Flearing Date April [{, 2001

CTapeNumber | sideA L sidenB ] Meter#
| 04-11-01 tape #t)f 0-2088 L

— l - ‘...-.._._;...(s.“.‘..m A)"_“././,’.}._. SO S PN
Committee Clerk Signature ,%V/LZ/{((Z{/{{/<

Minutes:
‘ The conference committee was called to order, Roll call was taken,
Rep. Carlisle: Explains what happened last time at the conference commitiee. The
House feadership still believes that brecause the deferred comp. Bill was defeated, this position is
not necessary.
Sen. Kringstad: That bill had other FTE’s in it also. This FTE was requested for the
existing duties of the department, We would like to see this position retained. We will hold fast

to this request.

Rep. Koppelman: The House has a concern that in the overall picture of the budget, and

everyone requesting F'TE’s, we necd to decide where those dollars will be best spent. We feel
that in using spending restraint, that wee need to really look carefully at this. Restates his

position from the last conference committee meeting.




Page 2

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1025
Hearing Date April 11, 2001

Sen. Schobinger: Suys these are special funds, and doesn’t see the problem that the
Flouse has,

Rep. Carlisle: Sayy for now the House is staying at their position, and the Senate seems
to be holding on to their position, On another matter, he hands out a proposed amendment

18025.0203, Would like the commitice to review the amendment and discuss it latet.

Sen, Kringstad: Explains that PERS has requested that the conference committee review

this amendment and perhaps include it in the amendments adopted by the committee.

(Legislative council requests to have JefT' Nelson come to explain the amendment, Rep,
Curlisle expresses his understanding of qualified domestic orders in family faw cases, and the
relationship with PERS, what they can and cannot do. Some discussion as to this new issue,
Sen. Tallackson says that the amendment probably is needed before the next session, and it is
discussed that maybe it should have been requested as a delayed bill. Sen, Schobinger does say
that there is some conflict with this amendment,)

Sen. Tallackson: Somewhat disappointed the conference commitice cannot come to an
agreement,

Jeft Melson, Legislative Council: Explains the need for the amendment. He answers

some general questions in regard to this newly proposed amendment,

The chairman closed the meeting on this bill,




2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILI/RESOLUTION NO, HB 1025

House Appropriations Committee
Govermuent Operations Division

{
X Conference Committee

/
Hearing Date April 13, 2001

Tape Number

04-13-01 tape #1

0-241

o Sieel L

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:

The conference committee was called to order, Roll call was taken,

Rep, Carlisle: Since the last meeting, Mr. Collins has explained that this FTE is going to
be used on the deferred compensation program. The defined compensation program has failed.
This FTE will be a training, scheduling person. The House has finally agreed to allow the FTE,

Sen, Tallackson: Moves that the House accede to the Senate amendments, Sceconded by

Rep. Huether,

Rep. Koppelman: Will support the motion.,

Vote on Motion ; 6 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting, Motion passces.

Rep. Carlisle will carry the report to the floor.

The chairman closed the meeting on this bill,

Meters




18026.0203 Prepared by the Legisiative Council staff for
Title. Representative Carlislo
April 11, 2001

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGRQSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1025

Page 1, line 2, after "agencies” insert ', 1o croate and enact a new section to chapter 54-52.2 of
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to qualitied domestic relations orders under tho
deforred compensatlon program; and to amend and reenaclt section 54-52.2-06 of the
North Dakota Century Cods, relating lo exemption of deferred compansation program
assets from Judicial process”

Page 1, after line 23, Insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT, Section 54-52.2-06 of the Nurth Darola Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-52.2-06. Deferred compensation program - Benefits - Taxation -

Exemption from judicial process - Assignment. The deferred compensatlon

program establishad by this chapter shall exist and serve in addition to retirement,
* pension, or benefit systems established by the state, county, clty, town, or other political
subdivision, and no deferral of income under the deferred compensation program shall
effect a reduction of any retiroment, pension, or other benefil provided by law. _
Howaver, any suin deferred under the deferred compensation program is not subject to
taxation until distribution is actually made to the employee. Anry Except as provided
under section 3 of this Act, any unpalid benefits under the deferred compensation
program established by this chapter are not subject to execution, garnishment,
attachment, the operation of bankruptcy or insolvency laws, or other process of law
whatsoever. Nelther Except as provided under section 3 of this Act, neither the
employee, the employee’s beneficiary, nor any designes of the employes or the
employee's baneficiary has the right to commute, sell, assign, transfer, or otherwise
corivey the right to receive payments under this chapter.

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 54-52.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Qualifled domestic relations orders.

1. The board or a provider shall apportion an employee's account in the
deferred compensation program under this chapter in accordance with the
applicable requirements of any quallfied domestic relations order. The
board shall review a domestic relations order submitted to it to determine if
the domestic relations order s qualilied under this section and under rules
adopted by the board for determining the qualified status of domestic
relalions orders, administering distributions, and apportioning accounts
under the qualified orders. Upon determination of the domestic relations
order as qualified, the board shall notify the employee, the named alternate
payee, and the provider, if applicable, of Its recelpt of the quallfied domestic
relations order. N

1
{

/Qﬁ

L
{
if\)

A "qualified domestic relations order" for purposes of this section means
any judgment, decree, or order, Including approval of a property settiement

agreement, which relates to the provision of child support, spousal support,

or marital property rights to a spouse, former spouse, child, or other
dependent of an employes, is made pursuant to a North Dakota domestic

relations law, which creates or recognizes the existence of an alternate
payee's right to, or assiyns lo an alternate payee the right to, receive all or

a par of an employee's account in the deferred compensation program

7

/
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under thig chapler. A qualilied domestic relations oider may nol require g
pravider 1o provide any type qr form ol benelil, or any oplion, not eihorwiso
allowed under this chapter. However, any amount apportioned in -~

accordance with a qualified domestic relations order must be paid out in a

lump sum al the earlies! dale thal henelils may be paid 1o the employoo, (
unless the Judgment, decree, or ordar dirgcts a different torm of payment,

A qualilied domestic relalions order must speglty:

4 The name and last-known mailing address of the employee and the
name and the mailing address of each allernate payee govered by the
order;

b. The amount or percentage of the employeea's account to be paid to
gach alternale payse;

¢.  The number of payments or pariod to which the order applies; and

d. Each plan to which the order applies.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 18025.0203
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO.  {NX 109N

House ﬁ%@’)( U{M/K.OL FT\ N/ Committee

Subcommittee on
or
X1 Conference Commlitee

Legislative Council Amendment Numiber / /.(0 ’ <O ’C)
Action Taken //0 wae a¢d 0 /2» (,M , LZM’LM\(/ '
Motion Made By AW\) -7@&(&&9{/\ Seconded By p%p %!&é Q/ (-l/»lk,)_*_
Representatives Yes | No SENATORS
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3 \

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF CONFBRENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-66-8634
April 13, 2001 1:28 p.m. '
nsert L.C: .

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1028, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Schobinger, Kringstad,
Tallackson and Reps. Carlisle, Koppelman, Huether) recommends that the HOUSE
ACCEDE to the Senate amendments on HJ pages 1226-1226 and place HB 1025 on

the Seventh nrder.
Engrossed HB 1025 was placed on the Seventh order of business on Lhe calendar.

SH.66-8634

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1
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Prapared by the North Dakota Loglslative Council
staff for House Appropriations - Government
Oparations Divislon

January 16, 2001

rtmont 180 - Rotirement and Investment Office
use Blll No, 1026

FTE Positions Genoral Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Exacutlve Budget 18.00 $2,700,133 $2,790,103
1099-2001 Leglslative Appropriatlons 1700 _ e 2046883 2,046,863
Increase (Dacreaso) 1.00 $0 $243,250 $243,260
2001-03 Hoeven Executivo Budget e . 32700433 $2,790,133
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0

'The 1889-2001 approprlation amount includes $23,940 of special funds for the agency's sharo of the $5.4 million funding pool
approprioted to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for speclal market equily adjusiments for clagsified employoes and
$1,014 of speclal funds for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool appropriated to OMB for assisting agencles in
providing $36 per month minimum salary Increases in July 1999 and July 2000,

Major Schafer Recommendations Affeoting the Retlroment and Investment Office 2001.03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Increases funding for operating expenses from $943,021 to $1,021,492
to reflact the followlng changes:
Information technology - Data processing $60,333 $50,333
Information technology - Software (19,700) (19,700)
Informatlon technology - Contractual services (13,180) (13,180)
Travel 14,149 14,149
Staff and board professionai development 39,110 38,110
Other 7,759 7,760
Total recommended changes $78.471 $78,471
2. Decreases funding for aquipment from $49,200 to $22,600 to reflect {$26,600) ($26,600)
Information technoloov and other equipment purchased during the
1999-2001 biennium.
3, Adds 1 FTE accounting/budget speclalist Il for the Investment program. $71,176 $71,176

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting the Retirement and investment Office 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

The Hoeven budget recommendation did not change the Schafer executlve budget recommendation for this agency.

Major Legislation Affecting the Retirement and Investment Office

House Bill No. 1102 - This bill Increases the Teachurs' Fund for Retirement (TFFR) benefits multiplier from 1.88 to 2.00 percent and
provides a monthly postretirement benefit Increase far retired TFFR members.




partment 180 « Retirement and Investment Offlce
s¢ Bill No. 1028

Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Councll
slaff for Senate Appropriations
Fabruary 19, 2001

) FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 18.00 $2,790,133 $2,790,133
1699-2001 Lagislatlve Appropriations 17.00 o 2,646,883 2,646,883"
Increase (Docroase) 1.00 $0 $243,250 $243,250
2001-03 Hoeven Executlve Budget 18.00 $2,700133 § $2,790,133
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0

'The 1999-2001 appropriation amount Includes $23,840 of speclal funds for the agency's share of the $5.4 million funding peol
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for special market aquily adjustments for classified employeaes and
$1,014 of speclal funds for the agency's share of the $1.4 miltion funding pool appropriated to OMB for asslsting agencies in
providing $36 per month minimum salary Increases In July 1999 and July 2000.

Major Schafer Recommendations Atfeoting the Retirement and Investment Office 2001-03 Budget

1. Increases funding for operating expenses from $943,021 o $1,021,402

to reflect the following changes:

Information technology - Data processing
Information technology - Software
Information technology - Contractual services
Travel

Staff and board professional development
Other

Total recommended changes

2. Decreases funding for equipment from $49,200 to $22,600 to reflect
information technology and other equipment purchased during the

1899-2001 blennium,

3. Adds 1 FTE accounting/budget speclalist | for the Investment program.

General Fund Other Funds Total
$50,333 $50,333
(19,700) (19,700)
(13,180) {13,180)
14,149 14,149
39,110 39,110
7,759 7,769
$78.471 $78,471
($26,600) ($26,600)
$71,176 $71,176

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting the Retirement and Investment Office 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

The Hoeven budget recominendation did not change the Schafer exesutive budget recommendation for this agency.

Major Legislation Affecting the Retirement and investment Office
No major leglistation has been Introduced which affects the budget for this agency.

Summary of Legislative Changes to Blll as Introduced

Ses attached Statement of Purpose of Amendment,
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The Retirement and Investment Office (RIO) Base Budget was submitted at *00% of the provious
biennium's budget. We have also requested certaln iteme beyond the 100% that wo would like to have
included in our budget and that OMB and the Governor have recommended for inclusion, Thoese itome
include one FTE for a posltion to be added to the Investment Program and costs associated with education
for staff and board members in the areas of benefits administration and public fund Investing. The total
dollar Impact of these additional items ls $108,606 or 4.2% of our previous blennium budget. Additional
Increases were the result of salary and beneflt increases added by the governor or data processing costs

added to our orlginal request by OMB at the request of ITD.

dditio E

The addltional FTE is requested at an Account/Budget Speclalist Il level (class 222, grade 10). This
position would assist the Fiscal and Investment Officer with the Investment accounting and monitoring
functlons so as to allow the Fiscal and Investment Officer more time to develop analytical tools to evaluate
client fund performance, design rlsk measurement and control procedures, conduct portfolio review
maetings with cllents, and monltor investment managers. The following Is a draft job descriptlon for this

position,

Investment Acoountant

1. Perform Investment Reporting and Monlioring Duties
a. Prepare Investment performance measurement reports for the SIB and related agencies,
b. Prepare reports for monitoring asset allocation of funds as sel by Iindividual asset allocation policies.
¢, Process cash transfers for state agencles and political subdivisions recalving investmenl services.

d. Monitor investment managers against guidelines

Perform Investment Accounting Dulles
a. Review masler custodian’s "audited” investment reports for completeness and acouracy,
b. Prepare reports allocating investment earnings and expenses of panlod investment accounts for the SIB.

¢, Verily investment fees and prepare for payment,
d. Malintain adequate cash balance In operating account,

Assist with RIO Budgel

a. Monitor budget compliance and prepare status reporis

b. Code and allocate expenses for payment

¢. Maintain adequate cash balance In operating account

d. Malntaln and reconclle operating cash account at State Treasurer's Office
e. Reconclle SAMIS to general ledger
f. Process and monltor payroll activities

Assist with Investment Related Speclal Projecls

a. Assist Fiscal and Investment Officer with speclal projects as asslgned by Investment Director,
b. Back-up to Fiscal and Investment Officer in his/her absence.

Assist with External/Internal Audits

a. Prepare work papers and accounting reporis for the Internal and external auditors.
b. Assist with preparation of Comprehensive Annual Financlal Report (CAFR).




State Investment Board
| Assets Under Management vs Budget

i
1
|

«

| 53,691,964 | Assets |
| Under Mgrnt!
| (In $000) b
| ;- — ~ Budget tl ?
o | ¥
;1.002.63% _ |
o st T e e e $750.367 |
1909 1991 1993 1995 1997 1999 2000 L
1989-91 Biennlum $1,449 investment dollars per budget dollar
2001-03 Biennium $4,920 investment doliars per budget dollar
State Investment Board
Assets Under Management vs FTE's
$3.691,961 e
Assets Under
Mgmt (In
| | | $000)
$1.00M ~ — —FTE's
vbl""5.>2§_“_"__.;—--'“““"““';'-~~~._._____._~u_____§95
- - .
1989 1991 1993 1995 1997 1999 2000

1989-91 Biennium $190,987,429 Investment dollars per FTE
2001-03 Biennium $731,081,332 Investment dullars per FTE

Historiéal Total FTE's for RIO

01-03

Biennium

89-91

91-93

93.95

95-97

97-99

99-01

Total FTE's

15

19

19

19

18

17

17+1




Board and Staff Education

NDCC 21-10-07 states: "The state investment board shall apply the prudent investor rule in investing for
funds under its supervision. The "prudent investor rule" means that in making investmants the fiduclaries
shall exercise the judgment and care, under the circumstances then prevailing, that an institutional investor
of otdinary prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercises in the management of large investments
entrusted to it, not In regard to speculation but in regard to the permanent disposition ot funds, considering

probable safety of capital as well as probable income.”

To propetly manage the TFFR pension plan, as required in NDCC 15-39.1-05, the TFFR trustees and RIO
administrative staff must be knowledgeable in retirement plan administration, public policy issues, federal
and staie legislative and regulatory requiraments, and financial, actuarial, and investment practices.
Administering a public pension plan is becoming more and more complex due to ever changing federal and
state laws governing pension plans. Additionally, retirement system tiustees and staff must be prepared for

the impact retiring Baby Boomers will have on the system.

in order for the fiduclaries to make “prudent” decisions regarding the funds that they are responsible for,
they must be properly educated. This includes the staff people who are expected to make
recommendatlons to the Board regarding investment strategies and management, as well as to the Board
Members who must make the decisions on those recommendations. The understanding of the complex
world of Investments is challenging in itself. Compounding the need for continuous education and
professional development are the demands of understanding the Institutional management structural
components. Staff members deal directly with investment managers, custodian banks, separate and
commingled accounts, consultants, actuaries and brokers. Understanding the specific interactive roles of
these component parts and orchestrating their smooth functioning requires continuous educational

updates.

. Education is the key to the success enjoyed by the State Investment and TEFR Boards. The Boards play a
very active role in investment and retitement plan policy development, Implementation and monitoring.
Unlike other Boards that may not require any specific level of technical expertise or knowledge, the SIB and
TFFR Board meet regularly to deal with the complex and dynamic world of global investments and public
pension fund administration. It has been our experience that the education recelved by Board membets is
directly applied to their critical Board functions and more than pay for any costs incurred through the

betterment of investment returns and pension benefits.

Because of the complexity of the Issues involved, it is difficult to find relevant education courses in state.
They are more likely to be found In clties where large money management firms are located or where
“national” organizations hold their conferences. Therefore, costs include not only the education itselt, which
-1an run upwards of $1,000 per course, but also travel expenses to get to the courses.

We vill be welcoming 2 new board members this month due to the general election, and it will be very
lmporiant for them to attend conferences and training in order for them to perform thelr duties on the board

appropriately.

Prior to 1997, there were five TFFR trustees (three members appointed by the Governor). In 1997, the
Legislature expanded the TFFR Board to seven members (flve members appointed by the Governor). Due
to budget constraints in 1997 and 1999, the RIO budget was not Increased enough to provide for education
for all five appointed board members. Additional budgeted funds are needed to provide continulng

professional education for TFFR board membets.
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Who is RIO?

A\

North Dakota Teachers’ Fund for Retirement
ND State Investment Board

CHAPTER 54-52.5
STATE RETIREMENT AND INVESTMENT OFFICE

54-52.5-01. North Dakota state retirement and Investment office. The state retirement and
investment office is created to coordinate the activities of the state Investment board and teachers'

fund for retirement.

54-52.5-02. Governing authority. The state Investment board shall govern the state retirement and
I investment offlce. The state investment board Is responsible for overseeing and operating the agency
i and may do all things necessary to coordinate the activities of the state Investment board and the
i teachers’ fund for retirement. The board of trustees of the teachers' fund for retirement and the state
Investment board shall maintain thelr legal ldentities and authority as otherwise provided by law.

| 54-52.5-03. State retirement and investment fund - Cost of operation of agency. A special fund

| known as the "state retirament and Investment fund" |s established for the purpose of defraying

| adminlistrative expenses of the state retiroment and investment office. The actual amount of

| administrative expenses Incurred by the state retirement and investment office must be paid from the
| respective funds listed under section 21-10-08 and are hereby appropriated to the state retirement

1 and Investment fund In proportion to the services rendered for each fund as estimated by the state
investment board. The amount necessary to pay all administrative expenses of the state retirement
and investment office must be pald from the state retirement and investment fund in accordance with
the agenoy's appropiiation authority. Any Interest Income earned on the state retirement and
investment fund must be credited to the fund.




RETIREMENT AND INVESTMENT OFFICE
. MISSION STATEMENT

et e e ——— e — "
| The North Dakota Retirement and Investment Office (RIO) exists in order .

l
j that!
|
|
l

s SIB clients receive cost-effective investment services directed at meeting their
written financial goals under the Prudent Investor Rule,

j o SIB clienis receive investment returns consistent with their written investment
policies and market variables,

o Potential SIB clients have access to information regarding the investment services
provided by the SIB,

o TFFR benefit recipients receive their retirement benefits in a cost effective and
timely manner.

. o TFFR members have access to information which will allow them to become
knowledgeable about the issues and process of retirement,

o SIB clients and TFFR benefit recipients receive satisfactory services from the
| boards and staff of the office.




Who is the

e Investment B ?
\3;15//

Ex Officio Members TFFR Board PERS Board
Governor or designee Dr. Mark Sanford Howard Sage
Kathi Gilmore Paul Lofthus Weldee Baetsch
Jim Poolman Norm Stuhlmiller David Gunkel
Paul Kramer
Bob Olheiser

11 Members

of June 30, 200

* $3.65 bb in total assets
# 18 accounts including PERS, TFFR, WCF
% $2.7bb Pension Trust

* $940 mm Insurance Trust

* 11 asset classes

* 19 external lnvestment managers




STATE INVESTMENT BOARD MEETINGS

Regularly scheduled SIB meetings are held eleven times per year (monthly except
December).

An annuat Gover nance Meeting is held each October to review the previous fiscal year's
Governance Goals/Ends,

The SIB has one standing committee, the Audit Committee, which meets quarterly
(August, November, February, and May).

During Fiscal Year 2000, the SIB accomplished the following:

v established and managed the FY0O Workplan,
v oversaw the implementation of a new administrative structure for NDRIO,

v studied alternative private equity investments and retained Hearthstone to manage a
focused single-family residential development portfolio,

‘ v considered, for a second time, and ultimately chose not to participate in, credit
enhancement facilities for the Municipal Bond Bank,

v added the PERS Group Insurance Account as anh SIB client,
v added the Bismarck Deferred Sickleave Account as an SIB client,

v monitored the development of software applications designed to enhance reporting
capabilities to SIB clients,

v accepted revised Investment Guidelines for the TFFR,

v thoroughly studied the Real Estate asset class and took significant actions to raise
commitments to continue o meet target objectives,

v designed and implemented a program to monitor investment managers' progress
towards meeting Y2K compliance objectives,

v implemented a direct deposit alternative for Board members

v reviewed fees chargeable to the Veterans' Cemetery Fund and granted a 2-year fee
waiver,

v reviewed progress of fixed income strategy modifications,
. v reviewed presentation by Connie Flanagan to the AFPE,




A NN

< W < < <

Board members assisted staff in interviewing and retaining a Supervisor of Internal
Audit,

revised CEO evaluation methodology,
accepted revised Investment Guidelines for Job Service North Dakota,
accepted revised Investment Guidelines for Risk Management Fund,

conducted an exhaustive study of enhanced equity indexation strategies, concepts and
applications,

reviewed mandates of international managers,

reviewed RIO's establishment of a web page,

studied and postponed action on proposed changes to TCW convertible guidelines,
reviewed Ark Asset Management and terminated them, and

successfully managed the transition of assets from Ark to the index fund.

During the year, the SIB:

v
v

v

terminated 1 manager,
added 1 manager,

and, held 14 comprehensive annual manager meetings.
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Statutory Authiority of the State Investment Board

. North Dakota Century Code 21-10-06

Relates to the Responsibilities and Function of the State Investment Board

North Dakota Century Code 21-10-06. Funds under management of board -
Accounts. The board is charged with the investment of the following funds:

1 State bonding fund.
2 Teachers’ fund for retirement,
3. State fire and tornado fund.
| 4. Workers' compensation fund.
5 National guard tuition trust fund.
6 Public employees retirement system.
7 Insurance regulatory trust fund.

8. State risk management fund.
9. Veterans' cemetery trust fund
S

eparate accounting must be maintained for each of the above funds. When it Is
deemed advantageous the moneys of the individual funds may be commingled for |

investment purposes.

The state Investment board may provide investment services to, and, manage the
money of, any agency, Institution, or political subdivision of the state, subject to
agreement with the industrial commission. The scope of services to be provided by
the state investment board to the agency, Institution, or political subdivislon must be
specified In a written contract. The state Investment board Is authorized to charge a
| fee for providing Investment services and any revenue collected must be deposited In

’ the state retirement and investment fund.
|

Clty of Blsmarck employees pension plan

City of Bismarck police pension plan

Job Service Notth Dakota pension plan

PERS retiree health fund

Veterans post war trust fund

ND assoclation of counties fund

ND association of countles program savings fund
City of Bismarck deferred slck leave fund

PERS group insurance fund




Running the Machine

¥t

RIO Staff
Custodian Bank Investment Program (5.05 FTE's)
The Northern Trust

.....

Investment Consultant
Callan Associates

¢ MANAGER OF MANAGERS

o Safe-keep assets oert
Settl d . . ¢ Performance
: Re::r,;m: e::r ¢ Devise and administer overall measurement
¢ Securities Lending investment strategy *  Manager searches
¢  Provide education
o Maximize risk/return opportunities ¢ Special projects
within each asset class
‘ ¢ Liaison between SIB and Managers,

Consultant and Custodian

¢ Monitor individual funds' investment
guidelines and asset allocations

¢ Maintain separate accounting for 18
individual funds

L

Investment Managers
19 managers

Implement specific mandates or “investment missions"
Make buy/sell decisions based on investment guidelines
Report to RIO staff on a regular basis

Provide education

12




INVESTMENT ADMINISTRATION

The staff of RIO deals directly with the
18 SIB c¢lient funds. This includes daily
correspondence regarding funds
transfers, monthly reporting of financial
and investment information and annual
reviews of investment guidelines ond
performance.

The following shows the reviews conducted:

Workers Comp August 2000
City of Bismarck July 2000
PERS* April 2000

Risk Management Fund March 2000
ND Assoc. of Counties February 2000

Job Service ND November 1999
TFFR July 1999
Insurance Funds (4) June 1999 (reviews

conducted biennially)

*RIO has participated in numerous
meetings with PERS staff and
service providers in connection with
investment management of the
alternative DC plan and other
supplemental plans,

On a monthly basis, the Fiscal Management staff at RIO reviews the activities of 38
individual manager accounts from the custodian bank's reporting system. This information is
then allocated to all of the participating funds and financlal statements are created. In
addition to this, each month the asset allocation of each fund is monitored to ensure that

each fund is within a target range of Its policy allocation,

13




‘Who is the
Teachers' Fund
for Retirement:

Ex Officio Members Governor Appointed

Wayne Sanstead Dr. Mark Sanford (represents administrators)
Kathi Gilmore Paul Lofthus & Barb Evanson (represent active teachers)
Norm Stuhimiller & Curly McClain (represent retired
teachers)
7 Members

As of June 30, 2000

% $1.49 bb in investment assets

% 11,364 active/Inactive members

% 4,827 retired members/beneficiaries

' + $4,47 mm In benefits pald out monthly




‘ TFFR Mission Statement

The mission of TFFR, a trust fund, is to advocate
for, develop, and administer a comprehensive
retirement program for all trust fund membeis
within the resources available.

TFFR Goals

To provide a replacement income equal to 60
percent of the final average salary of a
career employee who has 30 or more years
of credited service,

To provide ad hoc and/or automatic benefit
increases for retired members and
beneficiaries to provide income protection
and assist retirees in accessing affordable
health insurance,

To contihue providing statewide pre-
retirement planning services and benefits
counseling to members,

WHAT IS TFFK?

TFFR is a qualified defined benefit
public pension plan covered under
Section 401(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC). In simpler terms,
TFFR is a tax-exempt pension plan
where benefits are defined by state
law.

North Dakota Century Code (NDCC)
Chapter 15-39.1 and Title 82 of the
North Dakota Administrative Code

(NDAC) contain the actual language
governing the Fund.

The TFFR plan is funded on an
actuarial reserve basis, That is, monev
is invested for future retirement
benefits while members are actively
teaching. Benefit funding comes from
three sources:

e Melnber assessments

o Employer contributions

¢ Investment earnings

The plan must remain in actuarial
balance which guarantees availability
of funds to pay benefits as prescribed
by law.

TFFR serves over 10,000 active
teachers from 289 employer groups
and pays benefits to more than 4,800
retirees and beneficlaries.




TFFR BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The TFFR Board of Trustees is responsible for administering the TFFR retiretent
program. The Board has the authority to establish investment policy: arrange for actuarial
and medical consultants; pay benefits and consultant fees, submit propesed legislative
changes; and determine appropriate levels of service to TFFR members. The TFFR
program is administered by the Retirement and Investment Office (RIO).

Regularly Scheduled TFFR Boord meetings are held six times per year (July, September,
November, January, March, and May).

Special meetings are held as needed - during Fiscal Year 2000, 3 special meetings were
held in addition to the six regular meetings.

The TFFR Board has one standing committee, the Benefits Services Committee, which
meets quarterly as needed.

The TFFR Board works with many teacher interest groups in formulating legislation and
administrative rules, These interest groups include:

North Dakota Education Association (NDEA)

North Dakota Retired Teachers Association (NDRTA)

North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders (NDCEL)

North Dakota School Boards Association (NDSBA)
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TFFR ADMINISTRATION

Collections and Payments
Collected assessments and contributions totaling $54 million from 287 employers during

the fiscal year.
Paid out $53.6 million in pcnsion benefits and $2.8 million in refund payments totaling
$56.4 million for the year.

About B4% of employers electronically report assessments and contributions to TFFR,
This comprises about 85% of the active membership,

mployer Co ¢ s
Met with school board members, business managers, and software vendors at 1999 School

Boards and School Busihess Managers Association Annual Conference. Presented seminars
for new business managers and all business managers on the updated Employer Gulde,

Made four presentations to school district business managers at reglonal workshops on
TFFR reporting requirements,
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Member Services Qutreach Program Statistics

741 members attended outreach programs (plug member convention participants)

Member Services staff traveled 5,589 miles
Member satisfaction of the outreach programs continues to be high,

Pre-Retirement Seminars
287 members attended
B locations ~ Farqo, Langdon, Garrison, Devils Lake, Williston

I ssi

Statewide - 191 members
13 locations - Grand Forks, Williston, Stanley, Fargo, Bismarck, Minot, Jamestown, Valley

City, West Fargo, Dickinson, Hettinger, Reeder, and Grafton

Local Office - 263 members

ro ion

NDRTA Convention and Elementary Principals Conference

Confere Conventi

NDEA Summer Conference - Bismarck

ND Vocational Education Convention - Bismarck
ND Retired Teachers Convention - Minot
NDEA Instructional Conference ~ Grand Forks
NDCEL Annual Conference - Bismarck

NDEA Representative Assembly - Bismarck

Member Communications

Notified active membership of our request for an IRS determination letter.
Created a new retiree payroll notice and a retiree account change notice.
Updated our toll free number to allow nationwide access.

Published the RIO Web Site,
Mailed annual benefits statements to 10,247 active and 1,117 inactive members.

Annuity Payments

Distributed annuities to 4,829 retired members and beneficiaries as of June 30, 2000.
For the year, pension benefits totaled $53.6 million. Of the total, about 87% of the
payments were deposited via electronic funds transfer.

Refund Payments
Distributed refund and rollover payments of $2.8 million to 352 participants during the
fiscal year. Approximately 48% of the refunding members rolled over their refund

payment to an IRA or another qualified plan.
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NORTA annual dues 1,865 members (38%)
Federal tax withholding 2,344 members (49%)
ND state tax withholding 1,839 members (38%)
PERS health insurance 1304 members (10%)
PERS dental insurance 345 members ( 7%)
PERS life insurance 96 members ( 2%)

Processed Claims for Benefits

Refunds 238
Rollovers 114
Retirements 391
Disabilities 11
Survivor annuitants 10
Continuing annuitants 13

Member Account Activity

New members 873
Deaths 191
Pop ups 16
Purchase requests 559

Actuarial Services
The Watson Wyatt Company completed the annual actuarial valuation for July 1, 1999 and

delivered it to the TFFR Board in November 1999. The report indicated that TFFR had a
1,66% margin, The unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) increased from $105.1
million to $135.3 million, and the funding period increased from 6.9 years to 10.5 years,
The funded ratio decreased from 89.8% to 88.6%. The report stated that TFFR remains

in a strong actuarial position,

The annual actuarial valuation has not yet been completed for July 1, 2000. The 2000
report will be delivered to the TFFR Board by Watson Wyatt on November 16, 2000

Watson Wyatt also conducted an Actuarial Experience Study and an Asset/Liability
Modeling (ALM) Study. The Actuarial Experience Study was presented at the March
2000 board meeting. Watson Wyatt recommended and the TFFR Board approved a
number of changes to the actuarial assumptions and methods, The ALM results were
presented to the TFFR Board in June 2000 and as a result, the TFFR Board made changes

to their asset allocation mix.

Buck Consultants was the actuarial consulting firm who performed the actuarial audit of
TFFR's current actuary, Watson Wyatt., The Buck report states that they found the work
done by Watson Wyatt to be accurate, reasonable, and performed in accordance with
generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.
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{(f Who is the
SIB? 7




SIB Board

o8B o2

Lt. Gov. Dalrymple
Kathi Gilmore
Jim Poolman

2001 Crew

@
TEFR Board
Dr. Mark Sanford
Narm Stuhimifler

Paul Lofthus
T3 pl b

PERS Boar
Howard Sage
Weldeo Baetsch
David Gunkel




NDCC Chapter 21-10

North Dakota Gentury Code 21+10-08. Funds utsdor
toanagomont of bourd - Accounts. Tho boatd is chatgad with the
invusitnont of tho following lunds.

1. Staty bonding fund

2 Teachers' tund for totiretngnl
4.8l fire and tormado fund

4. Warkets' componsotion fund.
6.Nationa! gunrd ludion frust lund.
6.Public oniployeos sotiremont sysiem.
7.nsuranco roguinlory tiual lund.
B.81nto risk managomont fund.
O.Volorans' comaolury trusl tund

Contractual relationships

1. City of Blsmarck employees poension plan
2. City of Bismarck polica pension plan
3. Job Servico North Dakota pansion plan

3. ND assoclation of counties fund

7. ND assoclation of counties program savings fund
8, Cily of Blsmarck deforred sick loave fund

8. PERS group insurance fund

4. PERS reliree hoalth fund
. 6. Vetorans post war trusi fund

ND WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND
Policy Development and Implementation
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RIO Staff

17 FTEs

17 FTEs




RIO Staff

Administer overall
investment strategy

RIO Staff

Maximize risk/return
opportunities within
each asset class

RIO Staff

Liaison between SIB and
Managers, Consultant
and Custodian




RIO Staff

Monitor individual funds'
Investment guidelines
and asset allocations

RIO Staff

Malintain separate
accounting for 18
individual funds

Custodian Bank
The Northern Trust

Safe-keep assets
Settle trades
Record-keeper

Securities Lending




Investment Consultant
Callan Associates
Performance measurement
Manager searches

Provide education
Special projects

RIO Staff

20 External Managers

Manager of

Managers

Investment Managers
20 managers

Implement specific mandates or
“iInvestment missions”

Make buy/sell decisions based
on investment guidelines




Investment Managers
20 managers

Report to RIO staff on a
regular basls

Provide education

They had Hal
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SIB Insurance Trust: $ 0.94 bb
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Meet the Managers-Insurance

Pubilic Plan Spansor Batabiase
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Historical Investment Returns by Fund

4

a1

Smoothing 1997-2001

F YReturn X 20%
1997 19.29 3.86
1998 14.06 2.81
1999 11.06 2.21
2000 11.63 2.33

2001Q1 -0.95 -0.19
Smoothed 2001 jaare,

=11.02
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FY 2000 BND Fees

Pension Trust 81,362
Insurance Trust 123,888
$205,250
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Testimonial Exhibit on HB 1025 January 24, 2001

{

Sfe»vema;;igimne, CFA
Executive Director, NDRIO

Economically Targeted Investments in North Dakota

- ¢
It all starts with... an investment ideal

¢
The idea is presented to the State Investment ﬁ Board.

2. The idea is economically targeted to benefit the state
of North Dakota in some way.

b0y

=]
appealing and command

The idea may be intrinsically )
serious attenti

. If so, the SIB \ ! looks inward for policy compatibility and
“investment fit", b

Py e—




On to the NDCC and plan sponsor guidelines, ,

-

The SIB is charged with the <~ @ responsibility of investing
in accordance with the policies set by the legal
authority of the participating funds as well as any applicable state law,

NDCC 21-10-07. Legal Investments stipulates that all investment
activity be in accordance with the “prudent investor rule” and states
that, “retirement funds belonging to the teachers’ fund for
retirement and the public employees retirement system must be
invested exclusively for the benefit of their members and in
accordance with the respective funds' investment goals and

objectives."

NOCC 54-52-14.3. Public employee retirement funds-Use and
| investment states that, "All moneys from any source paid into any
{ public employee retirement system fund created by the laws of this
| state must be used and invested only for the exclusive benefit of
| the members, retirees, and beneficiaries of that system, including
| the payment of system administrative costs”,

To augment the NDCC's exclusivity requirement, PERS has given the
SIB the following directive:




V. RESTRICTIONS

F.  Economically targeted investing is prohibited unless the
investment meets the Exclusive Benefit Rule.

For the purpose of this document, economically targeted investment is
defined as an investment designed to produce a competitive rate of
return commensurate with risk involved, as well as to create collateral
economic benefits for a targeted geographic area, group of people, or
sector of the economy."

l Source: Statement of Investment Goals, Objectives and Policies approved b‘; NDPERS Board, 11-21-

96, 2-23-98, 7-27-00 and accepted by State Investment Board (SIB), 11-22-96, 7-28-00.

And the TFFR says:

X, o "The Fund must be invested exclusively for the benefit of
l the members and their beneficiarics in accordance
with this investment policy.”

Source: Investment Policy Statement approved by the TFFR Board on 11-22-95, 9-9-97, 7-27-00 and
accepted by SIB on 2-23-96, 9-26-97, 7-28-00,

S0, how do we test to see If an investment idea that could be
beneficial to North Dakota meets these exclusive
benefit requirements?




The Exclusive Benefit Rule
is met if the following four conditions are satisfied:

1. The cost does not exceed the fair market value at the time of
investment.

. The investment provides the Fund with an equivalent or superior
rate of return for a similar investment with a similar time horizon

and similar risk.

. Sufficient liquidity is maintained in the Fund to permit
distributions in accordance with the terms of the plan,

. The safeguards and diversity that a prudent investor would adhere
to are present,

These conditions are reasonable and allow for flexibility in assessing
comparable investment benchmarks and alternatives. For example, the
free market expected rate of return on commercial real estate
investments in North Dakota could be considered the applicable return
target, as opposed to that of similar investments in other locations.

You coulda been a
contender, Rockylll

Not all investments ideas meet the requirements
w of the Exclusive Benefit Rule.

F"C’O I'mabum \03




You betchallt
4

Others make fine investments AND lend economic
assistance to North Dakota ventures.

Yo, look at me now, Adrienne! ]

One big winner is the SIB investment in the
Bank of North Dakota's “Match Loan” program,

| avaiiable to promote the expansion of free enterprise in the state. To
date, END has committed $76,690,000 of this allocation and continues
| to seek additional opportunities to fund private businesses.




SIB-Funded BND “"Match Loans” Currently in Place

Borrower Loan Amount Location
'BNI Coal LTD $ 4,500,000 Bismarck
American Crystal 12,000,000 Drayton, Hillsboro
US Bancorporation 6,600,000 Fargo o
Community First Bank 3,200,000 Fargo B
Duakota Growers 12,000,000 Carrington
Ingersoll-Rand 18000000, Bismarck i
Great Plains Software 14,000,000 Fargo
Wahpeton CDC 6,390000|  Wahpeton
TOTAL $ 76,690,000 North Dakota

BND also manages the short-term investment portfolio in the
Insurance Trust which facilitates the lending of approximately
$33,180,000 by BND within their standard operational framework.

The net result is that the SIB has made approximately
$133,180,000 available to BND for lending in the state.

Erhat's a lot of cabbage, man!

Trusts.

during FY 2000l

Speaking of BND, they also manage fixed-
income portfolios for the Pension and Insurance
In fact, with $336,527,000 under
management in bonds, BND weighs in as the
SIB's #1 manager by size of account.
relationship netted BND $205,250 In fees

This




In addition to the BND effort..

Our venture capitalists are on the lookout for exciting
homegrown deals,

The SIB has also worked to initiate and maintain a communications
link between the Department of Economic Development and Finance
and the venture capital investment firms under retention. Brinson
Partners and The Coral Group are both aware of our interest in
identifying prospective start-ups in North Dakota and have
indicated their commitment to analyze such opportunities,

So, that's where we stand currently on economically targeted
investments in North Dakota. As always, the SIB remains vigilant in
assuring that the pension assets are invested exclusively for the
benefit of the members and their beneficiaries while maintaining a
sensitivity to homegrown opportunity and responsiveness to client

guidelines.




Prapared by the North Dakota L egislative Council
staff for House Appropriations - Govarnment
Operations Division

January 16, 2001

riment 192 - Public Employees Retirement System
ve Bl No. 1028

FTE Poslitions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 8chafer Executivo Budget 27.00 $3.860.480 $3.869,480
1899-2001 Leglslative Appropriatiors 26.00 300062 3,399.9062°
Increase (Decrease) 1.00 $0 $460.628 $460,628
2001-03 Hoeven Execullve Budget 27.00 B . . $3859480  $3,860480
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) lo Schafer Ogg $0 $0 $0

'The 1899-2001 appropriation amount includes $40,817 of other funds for the agency's share of the $6.4 milllon funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget {OMB) for special markel equily adjustments for classified employees and
$2,626 of other funds for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool approprlated to OMB for assisting agencies in providing

$38 per month minimum salary increases in July 1999 and July 2000,

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting the Public Employees Retirement System 2001.03 Budgot

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Increases funding for operating expenses by 23.4 percent, from
$1,222,052 to $1,607,730 to reflect the following changes:
Inflatlonary increases $62,086 $62,086
Establishment of Interactive volce response and Internet-based 190,056 190,066
fystems to allow members to access information or complete
henefit forms 24-hours per day
Othor 32,637 32,637
Total recommended changes $286,678 $286,678
2. Adds 1 FTE employee beneflls programs speclalist and provides the
followlng amounts to conduct member education programs:
Salaries and wages $77.678 $77.678
Operating expenses 6,732 6,732
Equipment 4,500 4,500
Total recommended appropriation $88‘§j_2 $68,910

Major Hooven Recommendations Affecting thu Public Employees Retirement System 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

Tha Hoeven budget recommendation does not change the Schafer executive budget recommendation for thls agency.

Major Legislation Affecting the Public Employees Retirement System

Senate BIll No. 2082 - This blll Increases the Public Employees Retirement System defined benefits plan benefits multiplier from
1.89 to 2 percent and provides a postretirement benefit Increase for retired members.

House Bill No, 1216 - This bili extends untll December 31, 2001, the time perlod «.‘hir. which state employees eligible to participate in
the defined contribution plan may elect to do so.

House Bill No, 1217 - This bill expands eligibllity to participate In the defined contribution plan to Include all state employees except
Supreme Court and district court judges or higher education employees ellgible to particlpate in TIAA-CREF,




‘ Prepared by the North Dakola Lagistative Councll

staff for Senato Appropriations

February 19, 2001

pariment 192 - Public Employees Retirement System
use Blll No. 1028

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budgel 27.00 $3.850.480 $3,850,480
1900-2001 Laglelative Appropriations 26.00 3300962 3,390,952
Increaso (Decrease) 1,00 $0 $460.628 $489,628
2001-03 Hoeven Execullve Budget . 27.00 ~ $3,860480  $3,860,480
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0

'The 1009-2001 approprlation amount Includes $40,617 of other funds for the agency's share of the $5.4 milllon funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for speclal market equity adjustments for classified employees and
$2,626 of other funds for the agency's share of the $1.4 mililon funding pool appropriated 1o OMB for asslsting agencios In providing

$36 per month minimum salary increases in July 1999 and July 2000.
Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting the Public Employees Retirement Systom 2001-03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Increases funding for operating expenses by 23.4 parcent, from
$1,222,062 to $1,607,730 to reftect the following changes:
Inflationary Increases $62,985 $62.085
Establishment of Interactive volce response and Internet-based 190,056 160,066
systems (o allow membars to access information or complete
‘ benefit forms 24-hours per day
Other 32,637 32,637
Total recommended changes $285,678 $285,678
2. Adds 1 FTE employee benefits programs speclalist and provides the
followlng amounts to conduat member education programs (The House
removed the funding and the FTE.):
Salarles and wages $77,676 $77,678
Operating expenses 6,732 6,732
Equlpment 4,500 4,500
Total tecommended appropriation $88,910 $88,910

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affeoting the Public Empioyees Retlrement System 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Blll as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

The Hoeven budget recommendatlon does not change the Schafer executive budget recommendation for this agency.

Major Legislation Affecting the Public Employees Retirement System

House Bill No, 1216 - This bill extends untll December 14, 2001, the time period within which state employees ellgible under curent
law to participate In the defined contribution plan may elect to do so. The fiscal note indicates the need for additional appropriation
authority of $3,780--$3,000 for assistance required by PERS In calculating amounts to be transferred to the defined contribution plan

and $780 for meeting expenses.

House BIll No. 1217 - This blli expands eliglbliity to participate in the defined contribution plan to include all state employees except
Supreme Court and district court judges and higher education employees eligible to participate In TIAA-CREF. This blll also provides
an other funds appropriation of $250,000 to the PERS and provides authority for 2 additional FTE positions. The fiscal note indicates
an estimated cost to the agency of $418,692 and the need for 3 FTE positions, rather than the 2 FTE posltions authorlzed In the bill,

.nate Bill No. 2362 - This bill includes overtime wages eamed by employees of the North Dakota Mill and Elevator Assoclation in the

finition of “salaries and wages” for the purpose of determining retirement benefits and provides an other funds appropriation of

$7,300 for administrative expenses anticipated to be Incurred by the Pubiic Employees Retirement System. In addition to the $7,300
effect on the expenditures of the PERS, the fiscal note Indicates additional expenditures of $130,000 for the 2001-03 blennium for the
Miil and Elevator for additlonal retirement contributions paid on behalf of employees.




Summary of Legislative Changes to Biil as Introduced
Seo attached Statoment of Purpose of Amendment.
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Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
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Total all funds
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Publie Employees Retirenient

System

Sntaries and woges
Operating expenses
Fquipment
Contingeney

Total all funds
Less estitmated income
General fund
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Total all funds
Less estimated income
General und
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27.00
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$0
(1.00)
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44 00

021901

House Bill No. 1025 - Retirement and Investment Office - House Action

The House did not change the Schafer executive budget recommendation for the Retirement and Investment Office. Governor
Hoeven did not propose any changes to the Schafer recommendation for this agency.

House Bill No. 1025 - Public Employees Retirement System - House Action

Salarles and wages
Operating expenses
Equipment
Conlingency

Total all funds
Less estimated income
General fund

FTE

Executive
Budget
$2,314,750
1,507,730
12,000
25,000

House
Changes
($77,678)
(6,732)
(4,500)

House
Version
$2,237,072
1,500,998
7,500
25,000

$3,859,480
3,859,480

(388,910)
(88,910)

$3,770,570
3,770,570

$0
27.00

$0

{1.00)

$0
26.00

HB1025




partment No, 192 - Publle Employees Retir¢ment System « Detall of House Changes

Soluries und wages
Operatlng expenses
Equipment
Cotingency

Total all turids
Less estimaled ingome

Cenernl fund

FIK

RemoveNew [ 7
FIE and
Related ‘Total House
Funding' Chunges
($77,618) {$77,678)
(6,732) (6,232)
(4,500) (4,300)
($88.910) ($88,910}
{88,910) (88,010)
$0 $0
(1.00) (1.00)

021901

"'I'his amendment removes a one FTE employeo beneflts progaams specialist position and related funding included in the Schafer and

Hooeven budget recomimendations for conducting member education programs.

HB1025
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TESTIMONY
O
SPARB COLELINS

ON

HB 1025

M. Chaiemat, members of the commitiee, good morning, My name is Sparb Collins, |

am Lxecutive Director of North Dakota Public Employces Retirement System, or PIERS,

Before getling into our budget request 1 would like to highlight for you the various
programs administered by North Dakota Public fimploycees Retirement System. Our
name is not fully reflective of our responsibilitics. While PLERS doces administer a
Retirement Program, that is five Delined Benefit Plans and two Defined Contribution
Plans, we also administer other types of employee benefit programs, These include the
Retirce Health Insurance Credit Progran, the Group Health Insurance Plan, the Group
Life Insurance Plan, the FlexComp Program, a Dental Plan, a Long-Term Care Program
and an Employec Agsistance Program. In addition we administer on a “administrative
service only” basis the Job Service Retirement Plan and the 27-17 Judges Plan,

Attachment 1 lists the programs, and includes the date they were assigned to PERS.

I would also like to highlight for you some of the accomplishments of the agency during

the past biennium:
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o We received the Public Pension Coordinating Couneils Achievement Awird, which is

a prestigious national award recognizing a high standard of performanee for

retirement program adiministration,

2. We reeeived in cuch of the years, this last bicnnium, the Certificate of Excellence in
Finuncial Reporting from the Government Finance Officers Association, This is
nationad award for excellence in financial reporting,

3. Weimplemented the new Defined Contribution Retirement Program enacted by the

last Tegislutive session. As part of this effort we held forty-four enrollment meetings,
developed individual plan projections lor cach of the 630 cligible participants, and
aleulated the transfer amount for cach of those individuals.  We completed
programming changes to our mainframe system to atlow us to process transfers of

assets from the Defined Benefit Prograni to the Defined Contribution Plan and

process monthly contributions into the Defined Contribution Plan, We also selected a
record Keeper and determined the investnient options to be offered as part of the plan,

4, We implemented the new Portability Enhancement Program (PEP) passed by the last
fegislative session,  We completed programming changes to our mainframe system (o
allow us to process the vested employer contribution based upon participation in a
Deferred Compensation Plan, As part of that program we held 133 meetings around
the State of North Dakota. To date we have enrolled approximately 2,800 additional
new cmployees in the PEP program.

5. We instituted a provider-training program for the 250 deferred comp agents. As part

of this we held 10 training sessions at various locations through out the State.
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We implemented the benefitimprovements passed by the last fegislation session for
the main PERS Retirenient Plan, the Judges Retirement Plan and the Highway Patrol
Retirement Plan,

We processed over 750 new retirees i the last tvo years,

We will have conducted 4 pre-retirement seminars for employees this biconium,
We successiully re-bid the Employee Assistance Progrim for state eniployees and

implemented that program on a penmanent basis pursiant to legislation,

. We produced a comprehensive annual report for cach year of the biennium,
}

. We continued the dissemination of a comprehensive product profile for the
membership regarding the range of deferred comp products. Those profiles show not
only cach of the investment options available, bul also annual administrative expenscs
and the net historical performance for the last one, three, five and ten year periods.
We processed over 32,000 claims in the FlexComp program in the Just two years.

. We successtully responded to the Y2K challenge and all administrative systems
performed as expeeted.

. We sent annual statements to all PERS members and annual statements lo our
retirees in cach year nf the biennium,

15. We conducted over 1200 individual counseling secessions in the last two years,
16. We responded to over 100,000 calls in the last two years.

17. We developed our Information Technology plan in comphance with the direction of

the last legislature,
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18. We completed an actuary experience study, as required by statute, for the PERS,
HPRS, and Retiree Health Credit Program,

19, We completed an asset/liubility study for PERS and the Fhighway Patrol Retirement
Plan.

‘'he above highlights some of the information and activities of PERS during the bast two

years. While the agency is coneerned with providing the above services 1o the members,

we were tlso cognizant that the overall tevel of service needs to be provided in a manner

that is satisfactory to our membership. To this end, in a biennial survey we ask that our

membership rate the level of satisfuction they have with the services provided by our

ageney.  Inowr 1995 surveys the level of satisfaction was cighty-three percent (83%4). In

the 1997 survey the level of satisfaction was ninety-three pereent (93%). In the 1999

3

survey the level of satisfaction was eighty-cight percent (88%).
We have only been able to accomplish the above and maintain member satisfaction
because of your support and help. The board wanted me to extend to you their thanks

and appreciation, With this background, let me highlight the proposed budget before you

today.

As discussed above, the scope of services within the agency has expanded during the last
several years, However, not only has the scope of services expanded, but also the
membership in the programs. Therefore, a good measure of the overall cost of our
services is determined by the average cost per member for all programs. We determine

this by taking the total membership in cach program totaling it and dividing it into the
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administrative budget. For example we would add the membership in the health plan,

retirement plan, deferred comp and other progriams together. We would then take thit
total wnd divide it into o administrative budget, This gives us an indication of how our
averall administrative costs have inereased or decreased in relationship o the mumber of
programs we administer and the number of individuals who are enrvolled in cach of the
programs. The following information is our overall costs for the last several years:

Average cost per member for all programs

Year Iinded Cost Per Member Per Program
1986 $15.39
1987 $1.1.93
1988 S18.12
1989 S15.94
1990 S13.45
199] S14.27
1992 S160.37
1993 S16.86
1994 $16.36
1995 S15,88
1996 S15.54
1997 | $516.17
1998 S$13.90
1999 S14.31
2000 $17.99
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2001 S18,85
2002* S18.50

20003 S18.22

o bistimated

Specifically, concerning the budgel before you today, the executive recommendation
shows an increase of approximalely 13.5%. This increase can be broken down into

several components. Three and a hall percent (3.5%0) is associmted with the governors

proposed compensation package for 20012003, One halt of one percent (.5%) is for us to

retain a student internal audit intern to assist our internal auditor. Approximately five and
a half pereent (5.5%) is funding for us to imptement our information lechnology strategic
plan. Slightly less than a half of s pereent of the inercase is funding for continuation of
owr newsletter, which provides information to our retirees and active employees
concerning the various opportunilics they have under the programs offered by PERS,
Two and a half percent (2.5%) is for a new bencfits specialist position o provide
member education. Lastly, onc percent (1%) is lor us to continue our replacement

schedule for our IT cquipment as specified in our I'T strategic plan,

Another way of viewing our proposed boget is in terms of the various line items.
Salaries and wages: Sixty pereent (60%) of the tetal budget is tor salarics. Also
as noted above approxumately one quarter of the proposed
increase in our budget is associaled with the proposed

salary increase package for the upcoming bicnnium,
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Operatlng expences: Thirty-nine pereent (39%4) of our budget 1s for operating,

Fquipment:

Contingency:

expenses. OFthe total operating expenses, almost forty-six
pereent (46%) is pass through costs o support our data
management and telecommunication system for our virious
programs as well as the central service cost allociution we
pay to the state of North Dakota, Filteen percent (15%) is
associated wilh our rental cost. These 2 items combine to
be almost sisty-one pereent (019%) of owr operating
expenses. Another twenty-two pereent (22%) of our
operating expenses is associated with direet member
services, ‘These 3 arcas combined to be over eighty-three
pereent (83%) of our budget. The remaining scventeen
pereent (17%) of operating costs support general office
administration.

Approximately one-third of one pereent of our total budget
is for cquipment. This request is in accordance with our [T
plan and our long-term strategic plan for equipment
upgrades.

Is slightly more then one half of one percent of our budget.
This ling item is included in casc of unexpectled expenses
during the biennium. This provides the opportumty for
thosc unexpected expenses 1o be funded with out having to

utilize general funds.
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Another wiy Lo Jook al our badget is by the nujor proyram areis:

Program Atea Budget Yool Budget No. of FT'L
Retirement $2,186,695 57% |87
Giroup Insurance $1,341,202 35% 9.95
FlexConip $331,523 8.5% 208

Last, [would like to discuss the initiatives contained in the executive recommendation in

more detail.

The first initiative is the continued funding of our internal audit internship position. This
is a temporary position that we presently have in PERS, that we are unable to maintain it
i our base budget request,  Therefore, we requested additional funding to continue this
position, The need for this temporary position comes about as a result of additional
responsibilities the agency has taken on for administering new programs, the increasing
complexity of existing programs and additional fiduciary responsibilitics. Additional
resources in our internal andit division allows our full time internal auditor to expand
audit services into arcas such as: risk assessment, increase testing using computer
soflware, special projects and developing audi) programs for the new Defined

Conltribution Plan and the new hybrid retirement plan which includes the new PEP

progran,
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The second initistive redates 1o the agency Information Technology (I'1) Plan and
ineludes projects 1o allow members and employers to aecess information and certiun

benefit forms cither by using an Interactive Voice Response system or the Internet.

Development of these applications will provide for more efficient access and delivery of

our service and also enhance customer service by adding alternative methods Tor oy
customers to aceess information and complete forms, This will also expand our serviee
(o 24 hours o day, 7 days a week ancd will reduce paper wark, These e business™
solutions are critical arcas for PERS to continue to develop and implement, in order 1o

insure that our delivery of services can be us efficient as possible,

The third initiative relates to the agency newsletters. PLERS distributes 6 newslelters per
bicinium, 3 cach year. Qur basc budget included funding tor only 5 newsletters «
biennium. The approved requested enhancentent allows us to continue with 6 newsletlers
a biennium. Reduction in the number of neswsletters lowers the level of customer service

currently provided. This adjustiment helps us to maintain the current level of service,

The fourth initiative relates to the replaceruent of compuler hardware within the ngeney.
PERS has adopted a 3-year replacement cycle for computer equipment to keep up with
new technology. The base budget request does not include funding to replace all the
computer equipment. The base budget does contain funding for four computers to be
replaced this biennium and the remaining 23 PC will be upgraded with memory to enable

them to run windows 2000, The optional adjustment includes funding to replace all the
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agency’s personal computers. This will reduce the risk of having hardware that has

imited functions and is inadequale to run new software releascs.

The fifth initiative is for a new benelit specialist. The purpose of this specialistis to
assist in the development of a member education program concerning investing and
retirement planning, In 1997, a survey ol our members showed that sixty pereent (60%
of the respondents felt they had some knowledge of the risk associaled with the various
investment classes. ‘This means that forly percent (40%) of our members have little or no
knowledge ol investment risk. This is a concern, since the new Delined Contribution
Pregram passcd by the last legistature and the Portability Enhancement Program (P1iP)
have called upon the members to become more involved in investment and financial
planning, Unfortunately we have not given them the tools in which to be successful. The
addition of a new benefit specialist working together with the PERS Companion Plan
provider, which is VALIC and Fidelity owr DC provider will enable us to coordinate a
program of investment seminars. Our goal will be to provide seminars to our members
every two - three years. This would help give them the tools necessury to engage in sound

{inancial planning, With out thesc tools the members are likely to be unsuccessful and

dissatisficd with the programs.

Several items were not funded in the exceutive budget and these include:
1. Converting a temporary employce to permanent,
2. Increasing the internal audit position intern to Tull time to assist in monitoring

our contracts,
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3. Increasing our half time I'T position to full time.
Also we are continuing to monitor new federal requirements arising pursuant to the
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). While we know they will

have a significant cffect on the Heatth Plan, at this point it appears this cffect will be

primarily on our carrier, Blue Cross Blue Shield. However, we are continuing to review

these new regulations to determine if they would have any cffect on the PERS
administrative budget. At this point we have not determined any effect and therefore, we

have not requested any compliance funding as part of the budget before you today,
As indicated in the executive recommendation, the funding source for our proposed

budget is special funds.  This means the administrative cost are paid directly from the

various programs the agency administers, such as the retirement fund, health fund and the

FICA tax savings generated though the FlexComp program,

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, | thank you for allowing us this opportunity to

present our proposed budget.

This concludes my testimony.
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AVTACHNENT

PERS PROGRAMS

RETIREMENT
Fully Administered

Main System

- Defined Contribution Benefit 1966-1977

- Defined Benefit -1977-Presemt
Judges System -1983
National Guard -199)
Highway Patrol -1983

Prior Service System 1977

Administrative Services Only
Judges 27-17 1988
Job Service -1993

PREFUNDED HEALTH

PERS -1989

27-17 Judges -199

Job Service -199]
HEALTH INSURANCE 1977
LIFE INSURANCE 1977
FLEXCOMP PROGRAM -1989
DEFERRED COMPENSATION -1987
DENTAL PLAN -1996
LONG TERM CARE PLAN 1996
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 1997
DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN -1999

PORTABILITY ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM (PSP) -1999




TESTIMONY
OF

SPARB COLLINS

ON

ENGROSSED HB 1025

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, good morning. My name is Sparb Collins. |

am Execcutive Director of the North Dakota Public Employecs Retirement System, or

PERS.

Before getting into our budget request T would like to highlight for you the various
programs administered by North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System. QOur
name is not fully reflective of our responsibilitics,. While PERS does administer a

Retirement Program, that is five Defined Benefit Plans and two Defined Contribution

Plans, we also adininister other types of employee benefit programs. These include the
Retiree Health Insurance Credit Program, the Group Health Insurance Plan, the Group
Life Insurance Plan, the FlexComp Program, a Dental Plan, a Long-Term Care Program
and an Employee Assistance Program. In addition we administer on a “‘administrative
service only” basis the Job Service Retirement Plan and the 27-17 Judges Plan.

Attachment 1 lists the programs, and includes the date they were assigned to PERS,

I would also like to highlight for you some of the accomplishments of the agency during

the past biennium:
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We received the Public Pension Coordinating Councils Achicvement Award, which is
a prestigious national award recognizing a high standard of performance for

rctirement program administration,

We received in each of the years, this last biennium, the Cenrtificate of Exccllence in

Financial Reporting from the Government Finance Officers Association. This is a

national award for excellence in financial reporting.

We implemented the new Defined Contribution Retirement Program enacted by the
last legislative session. As part of this effort we held forty-four enrollment meetings,
developed individual plan projections for each of the 630 eligible participants, and
calculated the transfer amount for each of those individuals. We completed
programming changes to our mainframe system to allow us to process transfers of
assets from the Defined Benefit Program to the Defined Contribution Plan and
process monthly contributions into the Defined Contribution Plan. We also selected a
record keeper and determined the investment options to be offered as part of the plan.
We implemented the new Portability Enhancement Program (PEP) passed by the last
legislative session. We completed programming changes to our mainframe system to
allow us to process the vested employer contribution based upon participation in a
Deferred Compensation Plan. As part of that program we held 133 meetings around
the State of North Dakota, To date we have enrolled approximately 2,800 additional
new employees in the PEP program.

We instituted a provider-training program for the 250 deferred comp agents. As part

of this we held 10 training sessions at various locations through out the State.
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We implemented the benefit improventents passed by the last legislation session for

the main PERS Retirement Plan, the Judges Retirement Plan and the Highway Patrol
Retirement Plan,

We processed over 750 new retirees in the last two years.

We will have conducted 14 pre-retirement seminars for employecs this biennium.
We successfully re-bid the Employee Assistance Program for state employces and
implemented that program on a permanent basis pursuant to legislation,

. We produced a comprehensive annual report for each year of the biennium,

. We continued the dissemination of a comprehensive product profile for the
membership regarding the range of deferred comp products, Those profiles show not
only cach of the investment options available, but also annual administrative expenses
and the net historical performance for the last one, three, five and ten year periods.

. We processed over 32,000 claims in the FlexComp program in the last two years.

. We successfully responded to the Y2K challenge and all administrative systems
performed as expected.

. We sent annual statements to all PERS members and annual statements to our
retirees in each year of the biennium,

. We conducted over 1200 individual counseling secessions in the last two years.

. We responded to over 100,000 calls in the last two years.

. We developed our Information Technology plan in compliance with the direction of

the last legislature,
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18. We completed an actuary experience study, as required by statute, for thc PERS,

HPRS, and Retiree Health Credit Program,
19. We completed an asset/liability study for PERS and the Highway Patrol Retirement
Plan.
The above highlights some of the activities of PERS during the last two years. While the
agency is concerned with providing the above services to the members, we were also
cognizant that the overall level of service needs to be provided in a manner that is
satisfactory to our membership. To this end, in a biennial survey we ask that our
membership rate the level of satisfaction they have with the services provided by our
agency. Inour 1995 surveys the level of satisfaction was eighty-three percent (83%). In
the 1997 survey the level of satisfaction was ninety-three percent (93%). In the 1999

survey the level of satisfaction was cighty-eight percent (88%).

We have only been able to accomplish the above and maintain member satisfaction
because of your support and help. The board wanted me to extend to you their thanks

and appreciation. With this background, let me highlight the proposed budget before you

today.

As discussed above, the scope of services within the agency has expanded during the last
several years, However, not only has the scope of services expanded, but also the
membership in the programs. Therefore, a good measure of the overall cost of our
services is determined by the average cost per member for ali programs. We determine

this by taking the total membership in each program totaling it and dividing it into the
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administrative budget. For example we would add the membership in the health plan,
retirement plan, deferred comp and other programs together. We would then take that
total and divide it into our administrative budget. This gives us an indication of how our
overall administrative costs have increased or decreased in relationship to the number of
programs we administer and the number of individuals who are enrolled in cach of the
programs. The following information is our overall costs for the last several years:

Average cost per member for all programs

YeéarEnded Cost Per Member. Per Program
1986 $13.39
1987 $14.93
1988 $18.12
1989 $.5.94
1990 $13.45
1991 $14.27
1992 $16.37
1993 $16.86
1994 $16.36
1995 $15.88
1996 $15.54
1997 $16.17
1998 $13.90
1999 $14.31
2000 $17.99
2001 * $15.55
2002 $18.56
2003* $18.22

*. Estimated
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Specifically, concerning the budget before you today, the executive recommendation
proposed an increase of approximately 13.5%. This increase can be broken down into

several components. Three and a half percent (3.5%) is associated with the governors
p I g

proposed compensation package for 2001-2003. One hatf of onc percent (.5%) is for us to

retain a student internal audit intern to assist our internal auditor. Approximufcly five and
a half percent (5.5%) is funding for us to implement our information technology strategic
plan. Slightly less than a half of a percent of the increase is funding for continuation of
our newsletter, which provides information to our retirees and active employees
concerning the various opportunities they have under the programs offercd by PERS.
Two and a half percent (2.5%) is for a new benefits specialist position to provide
member education that was not funded by the House. Lastly, one percent (1%) is for us

to continue our replacement schedule for our IT equipment as specified in our I'T strategic

plan,

Another way of viewing our proposed budget is in terms of the various line items,

Salarles and wages: Sixty percent (60%) of the total budget is for salaries. Also
as noted above approximately one quarter of the proposed
increase in our budget is associated with the proposed
salary increase package for the upcoming biennium.,

Operating expenses: Thirty-nine percent (39%) of our budget is for operating
expenses. Of the total operating cxpenses, almost forty-six
percent (46%) is pass through costs to support our data

management and telecommunication system for our various




Equipment:

Contingency:

programs as well as the central service cost allocation we
pay to the state of North Dakota. Fifteen percent (15%) is
associated with our rental cost. Thesc 2 itcms combine to
be almost sixty-onc percent (61%) of our operating
expenses. Another twenty-two percent (22%) of our
operiting expenses is associated with direct member
services. These 3 areas combined to be over eighty-three
percent (83%) of our budget. The remaining scventeen
percent (17%) of operating costs support gencral office
administration.

Approximately one-third of one percent of our total budget
is for ¢ vaipment. This request is in accordance with our IT
plan and our long-term strategic plan for equipment
upgrades.

[s slightly more then one half of one percent of our budget.
This line item is included in case of unexpected expenses
during the biennium. This provides the opportunity for
those unexpected expenses to be funded with out having to

utilize general funds.
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Another way to look at our budget is by the major program areas:

Program Area . . Budgetﬁ,A" e ‘ & "No.of F FF
l’iithlremeﬁl e ‘52'1‘“86 653 ‘37% L "914 874
Group Insurance $1,341,262 35% 9.95
FlexComp $331,523 8.5% 2.18

Last, [ would tike to discuss the initiatives contained in the executive recommendation in

more detail,

The first initiative is the continued funding of our internal audit internship position. This
is a temporary position that we presently have in PERS, that we are unable to maintain it
in our base budget request, Therefore, we requested additional funding to continue this

internship position. ‘i*his additional resource in our internal audit division atlows our full

titne internal auditor to perform audit services in areas such as: risk assessment, special
projects and developing audit programs for the new Defined Contribution Plan and the
new hybrid retirement plan which includes the new PEP program. This adjustment is to

maintain our existing level of effort.

The second initiutive relates to the agency Information Technology (IT) Plun and
includes projects to allow members and employers to access information and certain
benefit forms either by using an Interactive Voice Response system or the Internet,

Development ol these applications will provide for more efficient access and delivery of
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our service and also enhance customer service by adding alternative methods for our
customers to access information and complete forms. This will also expand our service
to 24 hours a day, 7 days a week and will reduce paper work.  These "¢ business™
solutions are critical areas for PERS to continue to develop and impletnent, in order to

insure that our delivery of services can be as ctficient as possible.

The third initiative relates to the agency newsletters. PERS distributes 6 newsletters per
biennium, 3 each year. Our base budget included funding for only 5 newsletters a
biennium, The approved requested enhancement allows us to continue with 6 newsletters
a biennium, Reduction in the number of newsletters lowers the level of customer service

currently provided. This adjustment helps us to maintain the current level of service.

The fourth initiative relates to the replacement of computer hardware within the agency.
PERS has adopted a 3-year replacement cycle for computer equipment to keep up with
new technology. The base budget request does not include funding to replace all the
computer equipment. The base budget does contain funding for four computers to be
replaced thig biennium and the remaining 23 PC will be upgraded with memory to enable
them to run windows 2000. The optional adjustment includes funding to replace all the
agency's personal computers. This will reduce the risk of having hardware that has

limited functions and is inadequate to run new software relcases,

The fifth initiative is for a new benefit specialist. While this was included in the

executive recommendations of Governor Schafer and Governor Hoeven the House in
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their review of our budget did not approve it. Specifically the House removed | FTE and
$88,910. PERS is requesting your consideration of restoring this funding and the FTE,
Auttached is a proposed amendment. The purpose of this position is to assist in the
development of a member education program concerning investing and retirement
planning. In 1997, a survey of our members showed that sixty percent (60%) of the
respondents felt they had some knowledge ol the risk associated with the various
investment classes. This means that forty percent (40%) of our members have little or no
knowledge of investment risk. This is a concern, since the new Defined Contribution
Program and the Portability Enhancement Program (PEP) which were passed by the last
legislature have called upon our members to become more involved in investing,
financial planning and providing for their own retirement, Unfortunately we have nol
given them the tools to be successful. The addition of this position working together with
the PERS Companion Plan provider, which is VALIC and Fidelity our DC provider will
enable us to coordinate a program of investment/retirement seminars, With this position
we believe that we could do approximately 400 seminars per year to groups of about 20
people. At this level of effort we could reach all our members every third year. Without
this funding we estimate we could do approximately 30 seminars per year. At this level
of effort we would reach about 600 people per year and our entire group every 25 years.
This program is important since it would help give our members the tools necessary to
engage in sound financial/retirement planning. With out these tools the members are

likely to be unsuccessful and less prepared for retirement. Therefor we would appreciate

your consideration of restoring this initintive,
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Several items were not funded in the exccutive budget and these include:
1. Converting a temporary employee to permanent,

2. Increasing the internal audit position intern to full time to assist in monitoring

our contracts.

3. Increasing our half time IT position to full time.
Also we are continiing to monitor new federal requirements arising pursuant to the
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). While we know they will
have a significant effect on the Health Plan, at this point it appears this effect will be
primarily on our carrier, Blue Cross Blue Shield. However, we are continuing to review
these new regulations to determing if they would have any effect on the PERS
administrative budget. At this point we have not determined any effect and therefore, we

have not requested any compliance funding as part of the budget before you today.

As indicated in the executive recommendation, the funding source for our proposed
budget is special funds. This means the administrative cost are paid directly from the
various programs the agency administers, such as the retirement fund, health fund and the

FICA tax savings generated though the FlexComp program.

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, I thank you for allowing us this opportunity to

present our proposed budget.

This concludes my testimony,
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PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL 025

Page 1, line 18, replace *2,237,072" with “2,314,750"
Page 1, line 19, replace *1,500,998" with “1,507,730"
Page 1, line 20, replace “7,500" with **12,000"

Page 1, line 22, replace *3,770,570" with *'3,859,480"
Page 1, line 23, replace 6,560,703" with 6,649,613"

Renumber accordingly

VP



B p2sT

Months In placa One-time costs  Ongoing costs Total

Internet projects;
Employne Authenticalion 20 7173 1,340 8,513
FloxGomp anrolimant 20 6,561 14,960 21,524
FlaxComp inquiry 12 370 8,316 14,486
Deforrett Comp enrcliment 6 18,125 5,160 23,285
Defarrad Comp inquiry 6 370 4,158 7,328
Payroll clork functlons 6 5115 3,489 8,601
Addliional payroll clerk funclions 6 10,230 4,674 14,904
Ratirsmaent account Inquiryen cale , 10 10,788 8,050 18,838
Retlromant refund 10 5671 4,310 8,081

70,001 54,454 124,155
IVR projects:
FlaxComp enrollment 20 17,400 3,800 21,200
FlaxComyp Inguiry 12 (4,200 2,280 17,480
EAP 18 9,400 1,710 11,110
Reliramant account inquiry/bon cale 10 14,400 1,900 16,300

56,400 9,600 66,090

126,401 G4, 144 190,545

cC1000 CC2000 CCi000 CC4000 Total

Employee authanlication 8,519 2,129 2,128 2,128 2,128 8513
FlexComp enrolimonl 42,121 42,721 42,721
FloxComp Inqulry 28,966 28,966 28,966
Retirament account inqulry/ban cale 35,136 35,136 35,136
Doterrad Cmp enrolimaont 23,285 23,285 23,285
Detarrod Comp inquiry 1,328 V,328 7,328
Payroli clark functions 3,601 2,151 2,150 2,150 2,160 8,601
Additional payroll clark funclions 14,904 7452 1,452 14,904
Rotirament rafund 0.981 9,981 9,981
EAP 11,110 1,110 1110

190,545 56,849 22,840 34,891 75,965 140,545




